Public Document Pack

Planning and Rights of Way Panel

Tuesday, 21st September,
2021
at 4.00 pm

PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING

Guildhall

This meeting is open to the public

Members

Councillor L Harris (Chair)
Councillor Prior (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Coombs
Councillor Magee
Councillor Savage
Councillor Vaughan
Councillor Windle

Contacts

Democratic Support Officer

Ed Grimshaw

Tel: 023 8083 2390

Mobile: 07385 416491

Email: ed.grimshaw@southampton.gov.uk

Interim Head of Planning and Economic
Development

Paul Barton

Email: paul.barton@southampton.gov.uk



mailto:ed.grimshaw@southampton.gov.uk
mailto:samuel.fox@southampton.gov.uk

PUBLIC INFORMATION

ROLE OF THE PLANNING AND RIGHTS
OF WAY PANEL

The Panel deals with various planning and
rights of way functions. It determines
planning applications and is consulted on
proposals for the draft development plan.

PUBLIC REPRESENTATIONS

Procedure / Public Representations

At the discretion of the Chair, members of the
public may address the meeting on any
report included on the agenda in which they
have a relevant interest. Any member of the
public wishing to address the meeting should
advise the Demaocratic Support Officer (DSO)
whose contact details are on the front sheet
of the agenda.

Southampton: Corporate Plan 2020-
2025 sets out the four key outcomes:

e Communities, culture & homes -
Celebrating the diversity of cultures
within Southampton; enhancing our
cultural and historical offer and using
these to help transform our
communities.

e Green City - Providing a sustainable,
clean, healthy and safe environment
for everyone. Nurturing green spaces
and embracing our waterfront.

e Place shaping - Delivering a city for
future generations. Using data, insight
and vision to meet the current and
future needs of the city.

e Wellbeing - Start well, live well, age
well, die well; working with other
partners and other services to make
sure that customers get the right help
at the right time

SMOKING POLICY — The Council operates a no-
smoking policy in all civic buildings

MOBILE TELEPHONES:- Please switch your
mobile telephones to silent whilst in the meeting

USE OF SOCIAL MEDIA:- The Council supports
the video or audio recording of meetings open to
the public, for either live or subsequent
broadcast. However, if, in the Chair’s opinion, a
person filming or recording a meeting or taking
photographs is interrupting proceedings or
causing a disturbance, under the Council’s
Standing Orders the person can be ordered to
stop their activity, or to leave the meeting.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting
to being recorded and to the use of those images
and recordings for broadcasting and or/training
purposes. The meeting may be recorded by the
press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation filming, recording or
broadcasting any meeting of the Council is
responsible for any claims or other liability
resulting from them doing so.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the
recording of meetings is available on the
Council’s website.

FIRE PROCEDURE - In the event of a fire or
other emergency a continuous alarm will sound
and you will be advised by Council officers what
action to take.

ACCESS - Access is available for disabled
people. Please contact the Demaocratic Support
Officer who will help to make any necessary
arrangements.

Dates of Meetings: Municipal Year 2020/2021

2021
1 June 21 September
22 June 12 October
13 July 2 November
3 August 23 November
24 August 14 December

2022
25 January 29 March
15 February 26 April
8 March




CONDUCT OF MEETING

TERMS OF REFERENCE BUSINESS TO BE DISCUSSED

The terms of reference of the Planning Only those items listed on the attached agenda
and Rights of Way Panel are contained in may be considered at this meeting.
Part 3 (Schedule 2) of the Council’s

Constitution

RULES OF PROCEDURE QUORUM

The meeting is governed by the Council The minimum number of appointed Members
Procedure Rules as set out in Part 4 of required to be in attendance to hold the

the Constitution. meeting is 3.

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Members are required to disclose, in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct, both
the existence and nature of any “Disclosable Pecuniary Interest” or “Other Interest” they
may have in relation to matters for consideration on this Agenda.

DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS

A Member must regard himself or herself as having a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any
matter that they or their spouse, partner, a person they are living with as husband or wife,
or a person with whom they are living as if they were a civil partner in relation to:

()
(ii)

(i)

(iv)
v)

(vi)
(vii)

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain.

Sponsorship:

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from Southampton
City Council) made or provided within the relevant period in respect of any expense
incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your election
expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union within
the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.

Any contract which is made between you / your spouse etc (or a body in which the
you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interest) and Southampton City Council under
which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed, and which
has not been fully discharged.

Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of Southampton.

Any license (held alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of

Southampton for a month or longer.

Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) the landlord is Southampton City Council

and the tenant is a body in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interests.

Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where that body (to your knowledge)

has a place of business or land in the area of Southampton, and either:

a) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of
the total issued share capital of that body, or

b) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal
value of the shares of any one class in which you / your spouse etc has a
beneficial interest that exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital
of that class.



OTHER INTERESTS

A Member must regard himself or herself as having an, ‘Other Interest’ in any membership
of, or occupation of a position of general control or management in:

Any body to which they have been appointed or nominated by Southampton City
Council

Any public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature

Any body directed to charitable purposes

Any body whose principal purpose includes the influence of public opinion or policy

PRINCIPLES OF DECISION MAKING

All decisions of the Council will be made in accordance with the following principles:-

proportionality (i.e. the action must be proportionate to the desired outcome);
due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers;

respect for human rights;

a presumption in favour of openness, accountability and transparency;
setting out what options have been considered;

setting out reasons for the decision; and

clarity of aims and desired outcomes.

In exercising discretion, the decision maker must:

understand the law that regulates the decision making power and gives effect to it. The
decision-maker must direct itself properly in law;

take into account all relevant matters (those matters which the law requires the authority
as a matter of legal obligation to take into account);

leave out of account irrelevant considerations;

act for a proper purpose, exercising its powers for the public good;

not reach a decision which no authority acting reasonably could reach, (also known as
the “rationality” or “taking leave of your senses” principle);

comply with the rule that local government finance is to be conducted on an annual
basis. Save to the extent authorised by Parliament, ‘live now, pay later’ and forward
funding are unlawful; and

act with procedural propriety in accordance with the rules of fairness.



AGENDA

PLEASE NOTE

This meeting is being held in the Guildhall out of necessity to comply with Covid social
distancing requirements.

As many people will know it is a large space and unfortunately the acoustics for live streaming
are not ideal. Every effort will be taken to ensure that members of public can view the meeting
online. However, given the necessary precautions set out to try and combat the spread
of Covid it is acknowledged that the sound quality may need to be compromised in order for
online viewers to follow the meeting; we apologise if this causes any difficulties.

A recording of the meeting will be uploaded to the web after the meeting. Officers will continue
to refine the streaming arrangements

Should you wish to attend the meeting to address the Panel please register with
Democratic Services in advance of the meeting by emailing
democratic.services@southampton.gov.uk thank you for you corporation.

1 APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN PANEL MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)

To note any changes in membership of the Panel made in accordance with Council
Procedure Rule 4.3.

2  MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING) (Pages
3-8)

To approve and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the meetings held on 24
August 2021 and to deal with any matters arising.

3 STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIR

4 DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL AND PECUNIARY INTERESTS

In accordance with the Localism Act 2011, and the Council’s Code of Conduct,
Members to disclose any personal or pecuniary interests in any matter included on the
agenda for this meeting.

CONSIDERATION OF PLANNING APPLICATIONS

5 PLANNING APPLICATION -20/00138/FUL -QUAY 2000

(Pages 13 - 48)

Report of the Interim Head of Planning and Economic Development recommending
that the Panel refuse planning permission in respect of an application for a proposed
development at the above address.


mailto:democratic.services@southampton.gov.uk

6 PLANNING APPLICATION - 21/00764/FUL -30-32 ST MARYS PLACE
(Pages 49 - 62)

Report of the Interim Head of Planning and Economic Development recommending
that conditional approval be granted in respect of an application for a proposed
development at the above address.

7 PLANNING APPLICATION - 21/01047/FUL - 20 HOWARD ROAD
(Pages 63 - 78)

Report of the Interim Head of Planning and Economic Development recommending
that conditional approval be granted in respect of an application for a proposed
development at the above address.

Monday, 13 September 2021 Service Director — Legal and Business Operations



Agenda Annex

COVID — 19 MEETING PROTOCOL
GENERAL POINTS FOR ALL IN ATTENDANCE

e All attendees are expected to undertake the free Covid-19 lateral flow test within 24 hours
prior to attendance at any meetings available from https://www.gov.uk/order-coronavirus-
rapid-lateral-flow-tests

e If you are experiencing COVID-19 symptoms, have tested positive for COVID-19, or are self-
isolating you must not attend the meeting.

e Please consider in advance how you will safely travel to and from the meeting. Public
transport should be avoided if possible, with walking or cycling recommended where possible

e NHS Test and Trace QR code and a self-registration facility will be available for attendees.

e Hand Sanitising points will be available on entry and exit to the venue.

e Face coverings must be worn (unless an exemption applies)

¢ |dentified seating plan will be available at the venue observing social distancing requirements.

e You will be responsible for your own refreshments while in attendance at the meeting.
There should be no unnecessary movement around the meeting room.

e There should be no sharing of stationery, documents or other equipment.

COUNCILLORS AND OFFICERS

e All Councillors and Officers attending the meeting are strongly encouraged to take a
staggered approach to arrival/departure and avoid any socialising and mixing before or after
the meeting.

e A seating plan will ensure safe social distancing and seating will be labelled accordingly.

e Face coverings must be worn whilst moving to and from seating. Face coverings may be
removed whilst seated.

e Microphones in the Council Chamber are free standing, there is no requirement for these to
be shared or passed around.

PUBLIC/MEDIA ATTENDANCE

e Public and Media attendees are encouraged to please provide some advance notice of their
intention to attend the meeting by contacting democratic.services@southampton.gov.uk or
by telephoning 023 8083 2390 as we may need to review the venue to ensure we can
facilitate a covid-safe meeting.

e There will be clearly defined seating areas for members of the public and media.

e Face coverings must be worn if within 2m of someone.

e Members of the public/media wishing to attend the council chamber for particular agenda
items will be escorted in and out of the council chamber by a member of council staff.

It is important to note that although the impact of the COVID-19 testing and vaccination programmes
has been positive, the ‘Hands Face Space Fresh Air’ message is still crucial. People who have been
vaccinated and/or tested negative for COVID-19 must still apply COVID-safe measures such as social
distancing, good hand hygiene and wearing of face coverings where required.

Page 1


https://www.gov.uk/order-coronavirus-rapid-lateral-flow-tests
https://www.gov.uk/order-coronavirus-rapid-lateral-flow-tests
mailto:democratic.services@southampton.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

PLANNING AND RIGHTS OF WAY PANEL
MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 24 AUGUST 2021

Present: Councillors L Harris (Chair), Prior (Vice-Chair), Coombs, Magee,

19.

20.

21.

Savage, Vaughan and Windle

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)

RESOLVED: that the minutes for the Panel meeting on 13 July 2021 be approved and
signed as a correct record.

OBJECTION TO THE SOUTHAMPTON (158 ATHELSTAN ROAD) TREE
PRESERVATION ORDER 2021

The Panel considered the report of the Head of City Services setting out an objection to
the Tree Preservation Order at the above address.

Jacqui Turner and Giles Brotherton (tree owners) were present and with the consent of
the Chair, addressed the meeting.

Upon being put the vote the Panel supported the officer recommendation.

RECORDED VOTE to confirm the Tree Preservation Order
FOR: Councillors L Harris, Prior, Coombs, Savage and Windle
AGAINST: Councillors Magee and Vaughan

RESOLVED that the Panel; confirmed The Southampton (158 Athelstan Road) Tree
Preservation Order 2021.

PLANNING APPLICATION - 21/00827/FUL - 1 GOVER ROAD

The Panel considered the report of the Head of Planning and Economic Development
recommending that conditional planning permission be granted in respect of an
application for a proposed development at the above address.

Change of use of land for staff car parking associated with the adjacent commercial
vehicle garage and installation of associated surfacing treatment and landscaping.

Margret Wright, lan Harley and Dave Smith (local residents/ objecting), and Councillors
McEwing and Spicer (ward councillors) were present and with the consent of the Chair,
addressed the meeting. In addition the Panel noted the apologies of Councillor Guest
and two statements received from the City of Southampton Society and Pat Walsh,
which had been circulated to them previously and were posted online.

The presenting officer reported that the recommendation required amending to ensure
that an updated site plan showing 10 and not 12 parking spaces would be provided. It
was also noted that the landscaping and means of enclosure condition (Condition 3)
would need to be amended as set out below.

-23 -
Page 3



The Panel considered amendments to Conditions 5, 6 and 7 and after voting on each
amendment and the new wording is as set out below.

In addition it was noted that the Case officer would contact Adams Morey to request
that they engage with the occupier of 3 Gover Road to discuss the potential for a brick
wall along the northern boundary, ahead of submission of details to discharge condition
03 (landscaping and means of enclosure). The Case officer stated that he would advise
Adams Morey over the concerns of the occupiers of 3 Gover Road regarding to the
condition and overhanging nature of the existing trees adjacent to the side boundary of
3 Gover Road.

The Panel then considered the amended recommendation to grant conditional planning
permission.

RESOLVED that planning permission be approved subject to:
(a) the receipt of an amended site plan showing 10 car parking spaces ahead of
issuing the decision; and
(b) the conditions set out within the report and any additional or amended
conditions set out below.

Amended Conditions

03. Landscaping & means of enclosure (Pre-Commencement)

Notwithstanding the submitted details, before the commencement of any site works a
detailed landscaping scheme and implementation timetable shall be submitted to and
approved by the Local Planning Authority in writing, which includes:

(a) Native hedgerow planting plans; written specifications; schedules of plants,
noting species, plant sizes and proposed numbers/planting densities where
appropriate;

(b) details of proposed boundary treatment and;

(c) a landscape management scheme.

The approved hard and soft landscaping scheme (including parking) for the whole site
shall be carried out prior to first occupation of the car park or during the first planting
season following the full completion of the car park works, whichever is sooner. The
approved landscaping scheme implemented shall be maintained for a minimum period
of 5 years following its complete provision.

If any of the native hedgerow dies, fails to establish, is removed or become damaged or
diseased, within a period of 5 years from the date of planting shall be replaced by the
Developer in the next planting season with others of a similar size and species unless
the Local Planning Authority gives written consent to any variation. The Developer shall
be responsible for any replacements for a period of 5 years from the date of planting.
The front boundary fence, gated access and hedgerow shall be maintained to a
maximum height of 1m from ground level. The side boundary fence to 3 Gover Road
shall be a maximum of 2m in height measured from the ground level of the car park
hereby approved. The approved means of site enclosure shall be retained for the
lifetime of the development

-24 -
Page 4



22.

REASON: To improve the appearance of the site and enhance the character of the
development in the interests of visual amenity, to ensure that the development makes a
positive contribution to the local environment and, in accordance with the duty required
of the Local Planning Authority by Section 197 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990. In the interests of neighbouring amenities and highway safety.

05. Use of the Car Park (Performance)

The proposed car park shall only be only used as staff parking for domestic sized
vehicles and for no other purpose.

REASON: To prevent obstruction to traffic in neighbouring roads and in the interests of
highway safety. In the interests of the amenities of neighbouring occupiers.

06. Hours of Use (Performance)

The car park hereby approved shall be closed and access gates locked between the
hours of 7pm-7.30am Monday-Friday and all times during weekends and Public
Holidays.

REASON: In the interests of the amenities of neighbouring occupiers and in the
interests of site security.

07. Electric Vehicle Charging Point(s)

Prior to the car park hereby approved coming into use, a specification for the
installation of electric charging point(s) for staff vehicles within the red or blue line site
boundary (Adams Morey site). The electric charging point(s) shall be installed in
accordance with the agreed specification and thereafter be retained for staff use.

REASON: In the interests of air quality.

PLANNING APPLICATION - 21/00909/FUL - 152 MILTON ROAD

The Panel considered the report of the Head of Planning and Economic Development
recommending delegated authority be granted in respect of an application for a
proposed development at the above address.

Erection of a 2-bed, detached house to rear of existing house, with access from Wilton
Avenue (Resubmission of ref 20/01456/FUL)

Owen Rushworth (agent) was present and with the consent of the Chair, addressed the
meeting. Additional it was noted that two local residents Ms Steele and Larraine Barter
and Councillor Bogle had submitted statements in objection to the application. These
were circulated to the Panel in advance and posted online.

Upon being put to the vote the Panel confirmed the Habitats Regulation Assessment.
The Panel then considered the recommendation to delegate authority to the Head of

Planning and Economic Development to grant planning permission. Upon being put to
the vote the recommendation was carried unanimously.

-25 -
Page 5



23.

RESOLVED that the Panel:

(i) confirmed the Habitats Regulation Assessment set out in Appendix 1 of the
report.

(i)  Delegated authority to the Head of Planning and Economic Development to
grant planning permission subject to the planning conditions recommended at
the end of this report and the completion of a S.106 or S.111 Legal Agreement to
secure either a scheme of measures or a financial contribution to mitigate
against the pressure on European designated nature conservation sites in
accordance with Policy CS22 of the Core Strategy and the Conservation of
Habitats and Species Regulations 2010..

(i)  Delegated authority to the Head of Planning and Economic Development to add,
vary and /or delete relevant parts of the Section 106 agreement and/or
conditions as necessary.

(iv)  Delegated authority to the Head of Planning and Economic Development to
refuse the application in the event that the legal agreement set out in (ii) above is
not completed within a reasonable timescale.

PLANNING APPLICATION - 21/00920/FUL - REAR OF 5-7 ROSE ROAD

The Panel considered the report of the Head of Planning and Economic Development
recommending delegated authority be granted in respect of an application for a
proposed development at the above address.

Erection of a single storey detached 5-bed residential block
to provide supported living.

Ann Woolnough (Outer Avenue Residents Association), Darren Bray (agent), Trevor
Pickup (applicant), and Councillor Denness (ward councillor) were present and with the
consent of the Chair, addressed the meeting.

The presenting officer reported that amendments would required to Condition 2 to
ensure the provision of a green roof. It was also explained that an additional condition
would be required to be added ensure the design details of the development.

The Panel noted the concerns of residents and sought responses that reassured them
that there was a proper management plan for the property that would address the
concerns raised at the meeting.

Before the Panel then considered the recommendation to delegate authority to the
Head of Planning and Economic Development to grant planning permission. A further
motion to defer any decision on the application at the meeting voted on and carried
unanimously.

RESOLVED that decision on the application be deferred until a future meeting to enable
the submission of a management plan prior to determination.

Reason for deferral

The application was deferred to enable the submission of a management plan prior to
determination securing the following;
o Detalils of staffing on-site during office hours;

-26 -
Page 6



24,

Details of out of hours support;

Contact information for residents and occupants to contact if there is an issue;

Details of internal and external CCTV provision and how it is monitored,

Details of the 24 hour remote staffing;

Details of patrol car; and

Any other management measures that aid the day to day running of the facility,
including measures to manage noise and disturbance within the outdoor garden area.

The Panel requested that following receipt of the Management Plan third parties would be
consulted and, if the management plan is sufficient, the application would be considered at the
next available Planning and Rights of Way Panel

ANNUAL DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT FIGURES

The Panel considered and noted the report of the Head of Planning of Economic
Development detailing the Planning Department’s performance against key planning
metrics

-27 -
Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Please note:

Agenda Annex

INDEX OF PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR DECISION
DATE: 215t September 2021 - 4pm Venue -----

That the numbers of seats have been limited within the Guildhall in line with Public
Health guidelines and that timings are estimated Members of public are advised to
attend in advance of these estimated timings. Members of public are advised to arrive

in good time allowing for potential variation to the timings.

Members of public wishing to speak must register in advance with the Panel clerk by
emailing democratic.services@southampton.gov.uk

Main Agenda | Officer Recommendation PSA Application Number / Site
Item Number Address
4:00pm - 5:00/ 5:30pm (approximately)
5 SM REF 15 20/00138/FUL
Quay 2000
5:00/ 5:30pm — 6:00pm (approximately)
6 RS CAP 5 21/00764/FUL
30-32 St Marys Place
5:30/ 6:00pm — close (approximately)
7 SB CAP 5 21/01047/FUL

20 Howard Rd

PSA — Public Speaking Allowance (mins); CAP - Approve with Conditions: DEL - Delegate to
Officers: PER - Approve without Conditions: REF — Refusal: TCON — Temporary Consent:
NOBJ — No objection

Case Officers:

SM — Simon Mackie
RS — Rob Simms
SB — Stuart Brooks

Page 9


mailto:democratic.services@southampton.gov.uk

Southampton City Council - Planning and Rights of Way Panel

Report of Service Lead — Planning, Infrastructure & Development

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Index of Documents referred to in the preparation of reports on Planning
Applications:

Background Papers

Documents specifically related to the application

(&)  Application forms, plans, supporting documents, reports and covering
letters

(b)  Relevant planning history

(c) Response to consultation requests

(d) Representations made by interested parties

Statutory Plans

€) Hampshire, Portsmouth, Southampton and New Forest National Park
Minerals and Waste Plan (Adopted 2013)

(b)  Amended City of Southampton Local Plan Review (Adopted March
2015)

(c) Connected Southampton 2040 Transport Strategy (LTP4) adopted
2019.

(d)  Amended City of Southampton Local Development Framework — Core
Strategy (inc. Partial Review) (adopted March 2015)

(e)  Adopted City Centre Action Plan (2015)

)] Community Infrastructure Levy Charging Schedule (2013)

(9) Bassett Neighbourhood Plan (Adopted 2016)

Statutory Plans in Preparation

Policies and Briefs published and adopted by Southampton City Council

(@  Old Town Development Strategy (2004)

(b) Public Art Strategy

(c) North South Spine Strategy (2004)

(d) Southampton City Centre Development Design Guide (2004)

(e)  Streetscape Manual (2005)

)] Residential Design Guide (2006)

(9) Developer Contributions SPD (September 2013)

(h) Greening the City - (Shoreburs; Lordsdale; Weston; Rollesbrook
Valley; Bassett Wood and Lordswood Greenways) - 1985-1995.

0] Women in the Planned Environment (1994)

()] Advertisement Control Brief and Strategy (1991)

(K) Biodiversity Action Plan (2009)

)] Economic Development Strategy (1996)

(m) Test Lane (1984)

Page 10



(n)
(0)

(9))

(@)
(n

(s)
(t)

(u)
(v)
(w)
(x)

v)
(2)

(aa)
(bb)
(cc)
(dd)
(ee)
(f)
(99)
(hh)
(i)
)
(KK)
(In
(mm)
(nn)
(00)
(Pp)
(qq)
(rr)
(ss)
(tt)
(uu)

(W)

*NB —

Itchen Valley Strategy (1993)

Portswood Residents’ Gardens Conservation Area Character Appraisal
(1999)

Land between Aldermoor Road and Worston Road Development Brief
Character Appraisal(1997)

The Bevois Corridor Urban Design Framework (1998)
Southampton City Centre Urban Design Strategy (2000)

St Mary’s Place Development Brief (2001)

Ascupart Street Development Brief (2001)

Woolston Riverside Development Brief (2004)

West Quay Phase 3 Development Brief (2001)

Northern Above Bar Development Brief (2002)

Design Guidance for the Uplands Estate (Highfield) Conservation Area
(1993)

Design Guidance for the Ethelburt Avenue (Bassett Green Estate)
Conservation Area (1993)

Canute Road Conservation Area Character Appraisal (1996)

The Avenue Conservation Area Character Appraisal (2013)

St James Road Conservation Area Character Appraisal (1996)
Banister Park Character Appraisal (1991)*

Bassett Avenue Character Appraisal (1982)*

Howard Road Character Appraisal (1991) *

Lower Freemantle Character Appraisal (1981) *

Mid Freemantle Character Appraisal (1982)*

Westridge Road Character Appraisal (1989) *

Westwood Park Character Appraisal (1981) *

Cranbury Place Character Appraisal (1988) *

Carlton Crescent Character Appraisal (1988) *

Old Town Conservation Area Character Appraisal (1974) *

Oxford Street Conservation Area Character Appraisal (1982) *
Bassett Green Village Character Appraisal (1987)

Old Woolston and St Annes Road Character Appraisal (1988)
Northam Road Area Improvement Strategy (1987)*

Houses in Multiple Occupation (revised 2016)

Vyse Lane/ 58 French Street (1990)*

Tauntons College Highfield Road Development Guidelines (1993)*
Old Woolston Development Control Brief (1974)*

City Centre Characterisation Appraisal (2009)

Parking standards (2011)

Policies in these documents superseded by the Residential Design

Guide (September 2006, page 10), albeit character appraisal sections still to
be had regard to.

Documents relating to Highways and Traffic

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

Hampshire C.C. - Movement and Access in Residential Areas
Hampshire C.C. - Safety Audit Handbook

Cycling Strategy — Cycling Southampton 2017-2027
Southampton C.C. - Access for All (March 1995)

Page 11



(e)
(f)
@
(h)

(i)

Institute of Highways and Transportation - Transport in the Urban
Environment

I.H.T. - Traffic Impact Assessment Guidelines

Freight Transport Association - Design for deliveries

Department for Transport (DfT) and Highways England various
technical notes

CIHT’s Manual for Streets and Manual for Streets 2

Government Policy Planning Advice

(a)
(b)

National Planning Policy Framework (February 2019)
National Planning Policy Guidance Suite

Other Published Documents

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)

(f)
(9)
(h)
(i)
0

Planning for Daylight and Sunlight - DOE

Coast and Countryside Conservation Policy - HCC

The influence of trees on house foundations in clay soils - BREDK
Survey and Analysis - Landscape and Development HCC

Root Damage to Trees - siting of dwellings and special precautions —
Practice Note 3 NHDC

Shopping Policies in South Hampshire - HCC

Buildings at Risk Register SCC (1998)

Southampton City Safety Audit (1998)

Urban Capacity Study 2005 — 2011 (March 2006)

Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment (March 2013)

Page 12



Agenda Iltem 5

Planning and Rights of Way Panel 215t September 2021
Planning Application Report of the Head of Planning & Economic Development

Application address: Quay 2000, Horseshoe Bridge, Southampton

Proposed development: Closure of waterside walkway for public use - Application
to vary the planning obligation set out at The Second Schedule (Waterfront
Access) of the Section 106 Agreement dated the 16th November 1998, allowing the
Waterfront Access (the walkway) gates to remain locked outside of the following
hours: 1st April - 31st October (Summer Period) 08:00 - 20:00, 1st November - 31st
March (Winter Period) 08:00 - 16:00 (Revised submission to application
19/00719/FUL)

Application 20/00138/FUL Application type: FUL

number:

Case officer: Simon Mackie Public speaking 15 minutes
time:

Last date for N/A Ward: Portswood

determination:

Reason for Panel | Five or more letters of | Ward Councillors: | Clir Gordon Cooper

Referral: objection have been Clir Lisa Mitchell
received Clir John Savage

Referred to Panel | N/A Reason: N/A

by:

Applicant: Quay 2000 RTM Company Ltd Agent: lan Johnson - Luken Beck

Recommendation Summary 1. Refuse submitted request

2. Alternative offer to vary the Planning
Obligation and secure that the
Waterfront Access (the Walkway)
provides public access over the
walkway in line with previous
decision of the Planning & Rights of
Way Panel in July 2019 under
planning application 19/00719/FUL.

Community Infrastructure Levy Liable Not applicable

Appendix attached
1 | Development Plan Policies 2 Original Section 106 Agreement
19/00719/FUL Decision Notice 4 19/00719/FUL Panel Minutes

Recommendation in Full

1. Reject the request to vary the previous decision (19/00719/FUL) of the Planning &
Rights of Way Panel (July 2019) under S106A of the Town & Country Planning Act
that the planning obligation shall continue to have effect without modification, as
contrary to CLT10 — Public Waterfront and Hards and CS 12 — Accessible &
Attractive Waterfront.

Page 13



2. Authorise the Head of Planning & Economic Development to enter into a s.106
Deed of Variation, at the applicant’s expense, in accordance with the following
heads of terms:

a. Amend the original planning obligation to provide a waterfront
walkway/cycleway for recreational purposes at all times subject to the
Management Plan.

b. Submit a Management Plan for approval in writing by the Council within 1
month from the completion of the Deed of Variation. The Management Plan
to ensure that the gate is unlocked in the morning and locked in the evening
every day, in line with the hours approved, with an ongoing commitment to
retaining waterfront access for wider public use and compliance with the
approved Management Plan for the lifetime of the Development;

C. The gates to remain open / closed as agreed in line with the hours set out
below:

2" April — 29t September 07.00 — 21.00

30" September — 15t April 07.00 — 18.00
with no further means of enclosure erected on the land without prior written
approval.

3. Authorise the Head of Planning & Economic Development — Infrastructure, Planning
& Development to take enforcement action in respect of any breach of the extant
planning obligation if the Deed of Variation is not completed within 3 months from
the date of this Panel meeting and/or the Management Plan hasn’t been agreed as
required; and,

4. Authorise the Head of Planning & Economic Development — Infrastructure,
Planning & Development to take enforcement action in respect of any breach of the
revised hours, in line with the agreed amendment within 1 month from the written
approval by the Council of the Management Plan.

Background
Any closure of the Walkway is in breach of the Section 106 Agreement, dated the 16%

November 1998 and contrary to the Council’s Planning Policy CLT 10 and CS 12 -
Accessible & Attractive Waterfront, which has to be balanced with the safety and residential
amenity of the residents of Quay 2000.

In response to the previous Planning & Rights of Way Panel decision of July 2019, in relation
to the planning application referenced 19/00719/FUL, which refused the request to close the
Walkway on a permanent basis, but allowed for a compromise position, whereby public
access to the Walkway was to be retained during specific hours of daylight, the principle of
opening the Walkway for a set period has been accepted as a reasonable compromise.

Although the formalisation of hours set out by the July 2019 Planning & Rights of Way
Panel has never been complied with, the applicant, representing the residents of Quay
2000, have submitted the current application, on the basis that “they are not opposed to
providing access to the public within set hours” requesting that the hours of the
compromise position set out in the 19/00719/FUL planning application decision are revised
in accordance with the latest opening/closing hours set out in the current planning
application.

Originally the applicant proposed the following hours:

1st April - 31st October: 09.00 - 18.00.
1st November - 31st March: 09.00 - 16.00.
Page 14



but these have now been amended by the applicant to the current proposed hours as set
out below and which represent the hours proposed for the Walkway to be open:

15t April — 315 October 08.00 — 20.00
1st November — 315t March 08.00 - 16.00

Unfortunately, due to both issues of health and safety, which required both repairs to be
carried out to the Walkway, and the Covid 19 Pandemic this matter has been deferred for a
significant timeframe.

Since the submission of the current planning application, it is understood that a security
company has been employed to perform the function of opening and closing the Walkway
gates, which has been performed to the hours now proposed in the current planning
application (in bold above). Officers have visited the site on three occasions (the latest being
the 22" June 2020 at 12.29pm) and found the gates to be open and the Walkway fully
accessible.

This application has undergone two consultation exercises, one for the original proposed
hours, in February 2020, and again in July 2021, for the current proposed hours.

Overall, the decision for Planning is very much in the balance, with the key issue being to
secure a position, which both protects the safety and amenity of the residents, whilst allowing
a reasonable level of access to the city’s waterfront, of which the route around Quay 2000
is a part. Although the revised position and proposal from the applicant is welcomed and
does certainly have merit, there has been no demonstrable evidence provided to dissuade
officers that the difference from the applicant’s proposed hours to those previous hours set
from the July 2019 Planning Panel, would not secure the same balanced position sought by
the Council and that which has been achieved thus far in closing the Walkway during the
hours of darkness.

Therefore, the recommendation of the officer is, on balance, to refuse the hours proposed
in this current planning application and look to secure the hours set out from the previous
July 2019 Planning & Rights of Way Panel decision, as detailed below:

2" April — 29t September 07.00 — 21.00
30t September — 15t April 07.00 — 18.00

As before, the requirement is to formalise the above position, by which the Council would
require the submission, by the Freehold Landowner / Right To Manage Company, of a
Waterfront Access Management and Maintenance Plan, detailing within the methodology of
how the continued closure of the Walkway would be managed and maintained in perpetuity,
which would be secured by way of a variation to the Section 106 Agreement.

For the avoidance of doubt the Waterfront Access Management and Maintenance Plan,
would be subject to Council approval and any costs incurred by the Council in varying the
original Section 106 Agreement will be covered by the applicant. In the event that these
details are not forthcoming the Council would then need to take enforcement action through
the courts.

1. The site and its context
1.1 The planning consent for the construction of the flats, subject to the Section 106
Agreement, was granted on 16" November 1998, under reference

Page 15



1.2

1.3

2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

97/0581/2084/W and was registered as a land charge on the 20" November
1998, with the following planning obligation included at:

e Schedule 2 of the section 106 agreement which provides for a footpath to be
publicly accessible in perpetuity and maintained;

“To provide and thereafter maintain in accordance with a programme agreed with
the council a waterfront walkway / cycleway within the 4m wide area of land
shown coloured blue on plan 2 (“the walkway”)

“The Owner hereby grants to the council its successors in title all those authorised
by it and the general public at large in perpetuity the right to use the land shown
coloured blue on plans 2 and the walkway for recreational purposes at all times.”

The initial closure of the Walkway was initiated by the Quay 2000 RTM Company
Ltd in August 2018 and remained closed until February 2020.

An application was made requesting permission to permanently close the
Walkway gates (19/00719/FUL), which was refused by the Planning Pnel, but
allowed for a compromise position, whereby public access to the Walkway was to
be retained during specific hours of daylight in line with the following hours:

2" April — 29t September 07.00 — 21.00
30t September — 15t April 07.00 — 18.00
Proposal

A revised planning application has been submitted to vary the hours, set out in
Para 1.2 above, for the opening / closure of the on-site waterside walkway for
public use. The applicant proposes to manage the gates and keep then open
between the following hours:

1st April — 31st October 08.00 — 20.00
1st November — 31st March 08.00 - 16.00

Relevant Planning Policy

The Development Plan for Southampton hasn’'t changed since the previous
application, and currently comprises the “saved” policies of the City of Southampton
Local Plan Review (as amended 2015) and the City of Southampton Core Strategy
(as amended 2015) and the City Centre Action Plan (adopted 2015). The most
relevant policies to these proposals are set out within policies CLT10 and CS 12 -
Accessible & Attractive Waterfront of the Core Strategy.

All waterfront development sites should, where appropriate, achieve greater
integration between the city and its waterfront through “improving the physical
connections to and from the waterfront including provision of well designed,
attractive and safe public access to the waterfront”

Paragraph 91 b) of the National Planning Policy Framework states:

Planning policies and decisions should aim to achieve healthy, inclusive and safe
places which: .....

Page 16



3.4

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

b) are safe and accessible, so that crime and disorder, and the fear of crime, do
not undermine the quality of life or community cohesion — for example through the
use of clear and legible pedestrian routes, and high quality public space, which
encourage the active and continual use of public areas; .....

and is also supported by paragraph 127 f) which states that:

Planning policies and decisions should ensure that developments:

f) create places that are safe, inclusive and accessible and which promote health
and well-being, with a high standard of amenity for existing and future users46;
and where crime and disorder, and the fear of crime, do not undermine the quality
of life or community cohesion and resilience.

Relevant Planning History

The original Section 106 Agreement was completed in the 16" November 1998.

The initial closure of the Walkway was initiated by the Quay 2000 RTM Company
Ltd in August 2018 and remained closed until February 2020.

A planning application was made requesting permission to permanently close the

Walkway gates (19/00719/FUL), which was refused but allowed for a compromise
position, whereby public access to the Walkway was to be retained during specific
hours of daylight in line with the following hours:

2" April — 29t September 07.00 — 21.00
30t September — 15t April 07.00 — 18.00

Consultation Responses and Notification Representations

Following receipt of the application a publicity exercise in line with department
procedures was undertaken, in February 2020, which included notifying adjoining
and nearby landowners. Placing a press advertisement on the 14" February 2020
and erecting site notices on the 18" February 2020 and the 7t July 2021. A further
consultation was undertaken when a further revision to the proposed hours was
made from the 7% July 2021. Following the first consultation we received thirty
representations in support and 31 against.

The following is a summary of the points raised:

Those in support of the proposal, generally residents of Quay 2000, were
concerned that the anti-social behaviour experienced previously would return due
to the later opening hours set by the original Planning Decision.

However, the contrary view is that the revised hours are too restrictive, especially
the original hours proposed by the applicant and do not provide a reasonable level
of waterfront access for all.

Both consultations provided a response which was distinctly split between those in
support of the revised opening hours of the Walkway, which in the majority are
residents of Quay 2000, and those opposed to the revised opening hours of the
Walkway, who suggested that the original set hours from the previous Planning

Page 17



5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.2.1

Panel decision should be enforced, or at least a further compromise on hours
should be sought.

The applicant sets out that the original hours, based on another city waterfront
scheme within Ocean Village (Andes Close & Calshot Court) is not comparable, as
the setting of each development is different and the anti-social behaviour occurred
during the hours of twilight / darkness and the above hours would mean the
Walkway would still be required to be open during such hours, hence the current
revised hours submission.

Officer Response

Overall the issues previously raised do not appear to have returned now the
Walkway is closed during night time hours and there has been no demonstrable
evidence provided to suggest that the anti-social behaviour would return, as a result
of imposing the hours set previously by the Planning Panel against those revised
hours set out within the current proposal.

Consultation Responses

Hampshire Constabulary — No response has been received

As such we would refer to the previous consultation response, which set out the
following position that overall, the data held by Hampshire Constabulary “does not
show that the boardwalk has a disproportionate effect on the levels of crime and
anti-social behaviour in the area, when compared with any other local transit route.”

SCAAPS (Southampton Commons & Parks Protection Society) - have objected
to the original more restrictive hours of closure only, making the following comment
that “SCAPPS hopes the applicant will amend the application to limit closure to
hours of darkness only. If the applicant is unwilling to make that concession, then
the application should be refused & the City Council commence enforcement action
to secure compliance with the legal agreement.”

Planning Consideration Key Issues

The key issues for consideration in the determination of this planning request are:
- Accessible & Attractive Waterfront;
- Impact on waterfront access;
- Residential amenity; and,
- Panel Options;

CS 12 - Accessible & Attractive Waterfront of the Core Strateqgy

The Council has a duty to enforce its own planning policies and ensure that these
are not undermined disproportionately by individual decisions for individual sites.
The retention of waterside access is a policy requirement and was a material
consideration when the original Quay 2000 planning application was determined
and remains a core planning policy requirement for all new waterfront development.
The decision of the Planning Panel to the first request is a significant material
consideration in the determination of this second request, and has informed this
recommendation.

Page 18



6.3

6.3.1

6.4

6.4.1

6.5

6.5.1

6.5.2

7.1

7.2

7.3

Impact on waterfront access

The Panel need to determine the impacts that the specific proposal have on the
availability of waterfrontage within the city and to the general public. In this specific
scenario the Walkway wraps only around the site and currently does not directly
link up with any other waterfront walkway, save for the slipway to the north and
Horseshoe Bridge to the south.

Residential amenity

Anti-Social Behaviour is a material consideration (policy SDP 10 Safety & Security)
but, should not be a sole reason to depart from Council policy and it is the duty of
all relevant parties / bodies to mitigate the impact of these issues.

Panel Options

The Planning & Rights of Way Panel has at least three options available to it;

1. Refuse the proposed hours herein and enforce previous decision from July
2019, by way of formally enforcing the hours set out below:

2" April — 29" September 07.00 - 21.00
30" September — 15t April 07.00 - 18.00

2. Allow the revised hours submitted by the applicant and formally enforce the
hours set out below:

13t April — 315t October 08.00 — 20.00
15t November — 315t March 08.00 — 16.00

3. Negotiate a further revision to the opening / closing hours.

Option 1 is recommended as this is aligned to the previous Planning Panel decision.

Summary

Having reviewed the consultations and given weight to all, it is judged on balance,
that the principle of closing the Walkway during the hours of darkness does seem
to have removed the previous anti-social behaviour blighting the Walkway, as
officers have received no further reports of any such anti-social behavioural issue,
associated with the Walkway, from the public.

Therefore, as no further demonstrable evidence has been provided by the applicant
there does not appear to be any reason to not expect the original decision made by
the Planning & Rights of Way Panel to be enforced. The difference in hours would
not be expected to create an environment which would lead to the return of the anti-
social behaviour issues, just based on the difference between the previous
Planning Panel determined hours and those being proposed by this application.

Whichever option regarding the hours above is taken, a formalisation of the

Walkway access arrangements is required, whereby a management plan is to be
submitted to the Council for approval and implementation.

Page 19



7.4  The Management Plan should detail how the gates would be managed and
maintained, in perpetuity, secured by way of a Deed of Variation to the original
Section 106 Agreement. It is understood that the applicant's have employed a
company to manage the gates on their behalf.

7.5  All costs relating to the variation and provision of night-time closure should be borne
by the applicant, and further failure to comply may result in enforcement action
being taken through the courts

8. Conclusion

8.1 It is therefore recommended that the proposed hours for access to the Walkway is
refused , and revert to the original decision made by the Planning & Rights of Way
Panel in July 2019.

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Page 20



20/00138/FUL — Appendix 1 POLICY CONTEXT

LDF Core Strategy - (as amended 2015)
CS25 The Delivery of Infrastructure and Developer Contributions

City of Southampton Local Plan Review — (as amended 2015)

CLT10 Public Waterfront and Hards
CLT11 Waterside Development
CLT12 Waterside Open Space

SDP10 Safety & Security

Supplementary Planning Guidance
Residential Design Guide (Approved - September 2006)
Planning Obligations (Adopted - September 2013)

Other Relevant Guidance
The National Planning Policy Framework (2021)

Page 21



».
»
»
»
D
o
n
»
»
»
O
®
P
D
D
P
D
D
b
D
D
J
P
D
D
b
)
b
)
b
)
)
)

)

[01/95] REV

is made between

(1

THIS DEED dated ™ Novembe, 1998
'the Council’ SOUTHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL of Civic Centre,
Southampton
‘the Owner' ROXAN CONSTRUCTION LIMITED of 34

@)

3)

Part 1

Part 2

Part 3

Part 4

Part 5

Part 6

Part 7

Part 8

5y090814/lyt doed

Padwell Road, Southampton SO14 6RA

'the Mortgagee' BARCLAYS BANK PLC of PO Box 612, Ocean Way,

Ocean Village, Southampton SO14 2SE
PARTICULARS

the Site ALL THAT land known as Belsize
Boatyard, Priory Road, St Deny's,
Southampton more particularly

delineated and edged red on the plan 1
attached hereto

Planning Application Planning Application Reference Number
970581/2084/W for the erection of 50 no.
flats (42 x2 bed, 8x1 bed) and
associated car parking

the Development The development of the Site in the
manner and for the uses specified in the
Planning Application

Planning Permission Draft Planning Permission being Annex 1
attached hereto in respect of the
Planning Application (which shall be
subject to such conditions as may from
time to time be in force)

The Act The Town and Country Pianning Act
1990

“Housing Site A" 366-368A Portswood Road,
Southampton more particularly

delineated and edged red on Plan A
attached hereto

“ Housing Site B” 5 Lawn Road, Southampton more
particularly delineated and edged red on
Plan B attached hereto

"Housing Site C” Land adjacent to 20 Eastfield Road,
Southampton more particularl
delineated and edged red on Plan (g
attached hereto
{collectively called “the Housing Sites”)

1 Page 22



Application No. 970581/20847w

DETERMINATION OF APPLICATION

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990
Town and Country Planning General Development Order 1988

DYER AND SEY LIMITED

UNIT A WARWICK COURT 32 LEIGH ROAD
EASTLEIGH

HANTS S050 9DT

i1n pursunance of its powers under the above Acts and Order, the Southampton city
Council, as the District Planning authority, hereby gives notice that the application
described below is:

CONDITIOHALLY APPROVED

Proposal ERECTION OF 50 NO.FLATS (42 X 2 BED, B8 X 1 BED)
AND ASSOCIATED CAR PARKING

8ite address BELSIZE BOATYARD PRIORY ROAD ST DENYS
SOUTHAMPTON

Application No 970581/2084/W

In accordance with the details gubmitted with the FULL Application
No 970581/2084/W subject to the following conditions:-

01
The development hereby permitted shall be begun not later than five
years from the date on which this planning permission was granted.

REASON
To comply with S.91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990,

02

The development hereby approved shall be implemented solely in
accordance with the following plans or documents received by the
Local Planning Authority.

Drawing nos......

REASON
To define the consent and for the avoidance of doubt.

03

Full details of the manufacturers, types and colours of the external
materials to be used, including samples if regquired, shall be
submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority bafore
development commences.

REASON
In order to control the appearance of the development in the
interests of vigunal amenity.

e
Wi:i ﬁ'*-? ﬂ} ey !
IEE{!L%f:-,} -rr’-"r::.u%s.- WHI':‘V

Page 23




B
My o8 g
04

Full details of the public art works which shall be incorporated
within the redevelopment proposals shall be submitted to and agreed
by the Local Planning Authority prior to the development commencing.
Such works shall be fully implemented prior to the occupation of the
penultimate dwelling hereby permitted. The art works shall
thereafter be maintained at all times to the reasonable satisfaction of the
Local Planning Authority and retained for the benefit of the public.

REASON
To ensure the provision of public art works in the interesta of the wvisual

amenities of the area.

05
No development shall take place within the site until the

implementation of a programme of archaeological work has been
secured in accordance with a written acheme of investigation whiech
has been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure that the archaeclogy of the site is properly investigated.

06

No development shall be commenced until details of all means of
enclosure on the site have been submitted to and approvad by the
Local Planning Authority. Such detailed scheme shall be implemented
before the development is brought into use. The means of enclosure
shall subsequently be retained to the satisfaction of the Local

Planning Authority.

REASON
In the interests of the visual amenities of the area and to protect

the amenities and privacy of occupiers of neighbouring properties.

07

Details of satisfactory facilities to be provided for the storage
and removal of refuse from the flats shall be submitted to the nocal
Planning Authority prior to the commencement of any of the
development hereby permitted. The agreed facilitieas shall ba
completed and made available prior to the occupation of any of the flats and
shall thereafter remain available for that purpose at all times to the
satisfaction of the Local Planning Aunthority.

REASON

In the interests of visual amenity, the amenities of Ffuture
occupiera of the development and the amenities of occupiers of
nearby properties.

o8

Before any dwelling unit hereby approved is occupied, both the on-
site car parking and a proper vehicular access relating to it shall
be provided to the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority.
The car parking shall thereafter be retained and not used for any
trade, business or industrial use.

REASON

To ensure provision of vehicular access and car parking, to avoid
congeation in the adjoining area and to protect the amenities of the
area.

Page 24



T W v ® v v 9 v VvV U O W v U 9w e e S e w YV ¥ VU U O o U oS

09

The garages and/or parking spaces shown on the approved plans shall
only be used in connection with the dwelling unite hereby approved
and for no other purpose unless otherwise agreed in writing by the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure adequate on-site car parking provision for the approved

dvelling wunits remaine available for that purpese and to prevent
parking on the adjoining highway.

10

puring the period of the preparation of the site, excavation for
foundations or Bpservices and the constructiocn of the development,
wheel cleaning facilities shall be available on the site and no
lorry shall 1leave the site until its wheels have been cleaned
sufficiently to prevent mud being carried onto the highway.

REASON
In the interests of highway safety.

11

Petails of the provision of facilities for the parking and storage
of bicycles and motorbikes in accordance with the c¢ity council's
adopted standards shall be submitted to and approved by the Local
Planning Authority prioer +to the commencement of any of the
development heraby permitted. The approved facilities shall
thereafter be provided in a phased manner to first be agreed with
the Local Planning Authority and shall thereafter be retained at all
times for those purposes.

REASON
To secure a properly planned development.

12

No habitable accommodation shall have a floor level less than 3.486m
above oOrdpance Datun Newlyn and no car parking will be at a level below
that of the carriageway of Priory Road at its junction with Dukes Road.

REASON
To protect the occupiers of the proposed accommodation from the

likelihood of flooding.

13

Other than for the filling of the existing slipway no reclamation
shall take place beyond the existing reclaimed area of the site
which shall for the avoidance of doubt be as identified on RJS
drawing no. 97/12/04/403 (Rev.B).

REASON

To prevent the encroachment of the site onto the adjacent mudland to
the detriment of the open character of the river, the amenities of
recreational users of it and its nature conservation value and
contrary to the provisions of the city of Southampton Local Plan.

14

Details of the proposed drainage of the site shall ba submitted to and
approved by the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of
any of the works hereby permitted.

REASON
To secure properly planned development and to prevent the polluticn
of the adjcent river environment. Page 25

)
P
N L




??l""...'".'-"-...-....-.'...'

: DRAFL

Details of the design and construction of the guay wall where it
terminates adjacent to both the Priory Hard and the existing river
bank at its downstream end shall be submitted to and approved by the Local
Planning Authority prior to the commencement of any of the works hereby
permitted. The quay wall shall thereafter be constructed wholly in
accordance with that agreed scheme.

REASON
To secure properly planned development.

16
all £ill material shall be confined to inert, non-toxic, non-

putrescible material.

REASON
To prevent pollution of the water environment and to ensure a safe

environment for the occupiers and other users of the aite.

17

Details of the design and materials of the proposed hand rail, lighting,
surfaces and of all street furniture to the waterfront walkway/cycleway
and a programme for its construction shall be submitted to and agreed by
the Local Planning Authority prior te the commencement of any of the
works hereby permitted. The walkway/cycleway shall be constructed and
made available for use wholly in accordance with the agreed scheme and shall
thereafter be maintained at all times to the satisfaction of the TLocal

Planning Authority.

REASON
In the interests of visual amenity and of public safety.

18

bDetails of all external lighting and a programme for ite provision
shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority prior
to the commencement of the development hereby permitted. No light fitting
shall in any case be sc designed or sited as to allow light to fall directly
onto the adjacent river.

REASON

To ensure that the application site is adequately 1lit in the
interests of the amenity and safety of its occupants and other users
and in such a2 manner that is not prejudicial to the character of the
river, its recreational use and the safety of navigation.

19

Details of lifesaving equipment to be provided in association with
the proposed waterfront walkway/cycleway, a programme for its
Provision and arrangements for its subsequent maintenance shall be
submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority prior to
the commencement of any of the development hereby permitted.

REASON
In the interests of public safety.

CERESitaunee - r
W
o

DL ! .
! ¥ . . -
U] L ke,

Page 26



"a:u"'UI"II.'.I'.'.'.IC.I..CCUUU

ST
1‘ * 'u B t
DRaE
20
Full longitudinal cross-sections of the proposed waterfront
walkway/cycleway which shall include detaila of the means of
addressing all changes in levels along its length and between it and any
adjacent land shall be submitted to and agreed by the Local Planning
Authority prior to the commencement of any of the development hereby
permitted.

REASON
To secure properly planned development and in the interssts of

public safety and access.

21

Details of the proposed method of piling to be undertaken shall be
submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority prior to
the commencement of any of the development hereby permitted. Piling
shall not in any case be undertaken on the site other than between
the hours of 8.00 am to 6.00 pm Monday to Saturday and not at all on
sunday, unless otherwise first agreed in writing with the @Local
Planning authority.

REASON
To protect the amenitiee of nearby residents.

22

The approved landscaping scheme shall be implemented wholly in
accordance with the agreed timetable. Any trees, shrubs, seeded or
turfed areas which within a period of 10 years from the date of
planting die, fail to establish, are removed or become damaged or
diseasaed shall be replaced by the Developer in the next planting
season with others of similar size and species unless the local
Planning Authority gives written consent to any variation. The
developer shall be responsible for any replacements for a period of
5 years from the date of planing. The approved scheme shall be
carried out before the penultimate flat is occupied or the dewveloper
leaves the site, whichever is the soomner.

REASON

To improve the appearance of the site and enhance the character of
the development in the interests of visual amenity, to ensure that
the development makesa a positive contribution teo the local
environment and to reflect the anticipated eatablishment
difficulties associated with the contaminated ground conditions and exposed
location of the site.

23

A detailed scheme to deal with the contamination of the site gshall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority prior to the commencement of any of the development hereby
permitted. That scheme shall also include such other additional
investigation and monitoring as might be required by the Local
Planning Authority, management arrangements for any underfloor
mechanical ventilatior equipment and measures for the protection
of servicea and utilities within the site. The agreed scheme shall be
fully implemented and completed before any of the dwellings hersby
permitted is first occupied.

REASON
To wensure a safe environment for the occupiers and other users of
the site.

[ R ——

) [1'}»,'1' TRy
i (g ¥ .

ot “P.ag’ef;z? i

LN N



24

Prior to the commencement of any of the development hereby
permitted, the size, design, location and contents of & sign to be
erected at the northern end of the proposed public walkway/cycleway
shall be agreed with the Local Planning Authority. The aign shall
advise of the restrictions to access represented by the steps at the
southern end of the walkway/cycleway and shall be erected prior to the
walkway/cycleway first being available for use.

REASON
For the convenience of users of the walkway/cycleway.

25
No development hereby permitted shall be commenced until the Local

Planning Authority have approved:

(i) a specification of the type of construction proposed for the
roads, footpaths and the riverside footpath/cycleway including all
relevant horizontal cross-sections and longitudinal nsections showing
existing and proposed levels together with details of oatreet
lighting and the method of disposing of surface water.

{(1i) a programme for the making up of the roads and footpaths and
the riverside footpath/cycleway.

REASON

To ensure that the roads are constructed to an adoptable highway
standard.

Mark Luken
Head of Planning and Development Management

DLE

Page 28



THE COMMON sgA o
A

BARCLAYS BANX PLC wag
HEREUMTO AFFIXED In

EXECUTY, % OF THIS DEED
& oo st
SIGNATOMY ! -
/ ?Xina .
’ Page 29

Pl-.lﬂu\) )

ey
)
AN




o S TR -
» Juncg%?
»
B
»
»—
»
»_- play area
»
»
»
®
/
»
)
»
) /
: :
v/
y /
)
)
)
) SITE PLAN
Wit s Scale . 1:500.
Ny /




240-368A PORTSWOOD ROAD.

/ BARCLAYSBANK PLO WAS/ ¢

[ HEBEUNTO AFFIXEDIN/
EXECUTICH OF THISIDE

\{N'-T!:!E PRESENGE QF

ol S|
vl 5 B /L‘ W) [ =
. ] I

J o o
This copy has bean mproduced sy i {
es00 1 o i S oy (o laning o1 Buing Contol pupesis oy, o wior capies may b mede.
TS . m i . [
?.Jm e rﬂpl"ﬂ’—:-—;r-ﬂ'm'g-ga cm“::g. Ll . : _;ga::,lmmf the CW g{_ﬁhr_‘.__Mamty s Stationory Office, Crewn Copyright Fluarvod I}
' Ve oy "."“""‘___’ ge: Copmgrﬂ t and may isad to prossculion or civil pﬂz;ncv’dlinqa Soc:l.mampro.n City Ceuncr‘f Liconse No LAO'?ga.;l. 1997

This copy may nof have baen reprodiced o ol L0 ol [t
ey Vg "9‘)"", O:BCW !tzjggla. fﬂﬂ;i.mbm City %ﬂ?ﬂ‘n‘mapl'nﬁ W &!:La ovenl o'n inacourney or omis:m’ns

0
»




Ly (v

H _—-
t -

f i
_________ i

LI N NN NN

2 I -.;
. ,' . - A % o
Thl‘! t?amlf has b-’n rapmdum;t,agaa\r;fuj’qﬂx lbrPh?:i’W and Buikding Control pw only. No rm‘hur\ copies m-z\ be ‘:lld‘o
on the Ch’!nanaa Survey’s 1007 map with Iz:pqrmismbn of the Oan:’rblla-of Hor Majasty’s Stationery Crown Cqsmﬂ Resevvad,
i & oy} ; et y
u!hmudmrmdmﬁun infiingas Crown Copyright and may lead to proxscution or civil .vmcoedr‘n@
roe : Tong Mtk =

\
Ui

IT"? - s 1 - A sl - . A
This Eopy may not have been roproduced exactly e Sogfhamek_sp_ City %dl_aacept No responsitiiily in the svent on inaccuracy o am:ssﬂn'; N \h

5 LAWAN ROAD .

Eﬁy\c’i}umﬂLtvnac’mMOWui rpo7 ‘\‘.

NN I




£ LAND ADTACENT 70 20 EASTFIELD RoAT

- ¥

M -

£ 8
335
H 2 5
nm m w,....
.\m,m m
2 f\f
8.8'%
£ 3

3

%’l Cri
e

\
only No furthor copios may bo mado .
LS N WY

el no :-aspé%%

Py v

B i

farﬁrannmq ;nd Busitding Conirol pumosea
A A N R R S T A

B y f
with the pumts.‘qfor} af \Ma c:ontmf‘lar of Hor Majes}y‘s Stationory Offica, me’n
S - s 5

! mprgdu:\:frbn‘tn?rfng;:a Ci\'uwn Co,
o Nttt

pyrght and may fead o prossculion or civil
il o
Southampton City Counerl ace

- 5 A
This copy may not have basn reproduced oxactly fo scale Soul mplon City Couneil a
A T T ot U 5

\L.,
\
pacifically

LY

A
Ti bean "
o “A \3\ " \‘.' \f

Ekl\fnarma Survey’s 1907 map



-a---'I!l'lll.IIIl.UUUUUUU#CUU‘

Part 9 “the Dwellings” 4x3 bed houses to be provided at
Housing Site A;
9x1 bed flats to be provided at Housing
Site B
2x2 bed, 2x3 bed houses to be provided
at Site C

Part 10 “the Housing Association” Western Challenge Housing Association

Limited whose registered office is at
Hengistbury House, 35 Purewell,
Christchurch, Dorset, BH23 1EH

WHEREAS

(1)

2)

()

(4)

()

(6)

Sy0908144yt.deed

The Council is the focal planning authority for the purposes of the Act for
the area within which the Site is situated and by whom the obligations
contained in this Deed are enforceable

The Owner is the owner in fee simple of the Site save for the area hatched

black on Plan 1 subject to restrictive covenants and subject to a Mortgage
in favour of the Mortgagee dated 4th March 1997

By a Statutory Declaration dated the 3rd day of November 1998 the
Owner claims possessory title to the area hatched black on Plan 1

The Owner is the owner in fee simple of Housing Site A, Housing site B
and Housing Site C subject to restrictive covenants and subject to
Mortgages in favour of the Mortgagee dated 14th July 1998, 12th
December 1997 and 1st October 1998 respectively

The Planning Application was made to the Council for the Development by
the Owner

The Council has resolved that the Planning Permission be granted in
accordance with the Planning Application subject to the making of this
Agreement without which planning permission for the Development wouid
not have been granted

2 Page 34



-IUIIIDOIUIIllll'iil'ﬂi“ﬁ&ﬁ@‘ﬁﬂ#

NOW THIS DEED WITNESSETH as follows:-

1

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

sy090814/4yt dead

This Deed is made pursuant to Section 106 of the Act and is a planning
obligation for the purposes of that Section

It is agreed and declared as follows:-

Where the expression "the Council" "the Owner’ and "the Mortgagee"
appear they shall include its and their successors in title and assigns

The covenants contained in this Agreement shall take effect upon the
grant of the Planning Permission PROVIDED THAT in the event of the
Owner not implementing the Planning Permission by the carrying out of
specified operations as defined by Section 56(4) of the Act nothing in this
Agreement shall oblige the Owner to carry out any works or pay any
monies to the Council

If the Planning Permission granted pursuant to the Planning Application
shall expire before the Deveiopment is begun as defined above or shall at
any time be revoked this Agreement shall forthwith determine and cease
to have effect.

Nothing in this Agreement shall prohibit or limit the right to develop any
part of the Site in accordance with a planning permission (other than one
relating to the Development as specified in the Planning Application)
granted (whether or not on appeal) after the date of this Agreement

The Council will upon the written request of the Owner at any time after
the obligations of the Owner under this Agreement have been fulfilled
issue written confirmation thereof and thereafter cancel all related entries
in the Register of Local Land Charges

This Agreement is a local land charge and shall be registered as such

The Owner shall pay the Council's costs for the preparation and
completion of this Agreement

Nothing contained in this Agreement shall prejudice or affect the Council's
rights powers duties and obligations in the exercise of their functions as a
Local Authority and the rights powers duties and obligations of the Council
under all public and private statutes byelaws and regulations

THE OWNER covenants with the Council to observe and perform the
restrictions and obligations set out in the Schedules below:

First Schedule Affordable Housing
Second Schedule Waterfront Access
Third Schedule Play Area

PROVIDED THAT the obligations shall not be enforceable against the
Owner or its successors in fitle once it or they have parted with the whole
of its or their respective interests in the Site and the Housing Sites and for
the avoidance of doubt the obligations contained in the Second and Third

3 Page 35




--'iu.lillliilHUUUUUUUUUUUUUHHUU-C

Schedules to this Deed shall only apply to the Owner for the time being of
the Site and not the Housing Sites

THE MORTGAGEE hereby consents to the completion of this Deed and
acknowledges that subject as herein provided the Site shalf be bound by
the restrictions and obligations contained in this Deed but no liability to
perform the obligations shall accrue to the Mortgagee by virtue of it
entering into this Deed

No liability to perform the obligations under this Deed shall fall on any
individual leasehold owners of the flats erected on the Site pursuant to the
Planning Permission but only in so far as they do not constitute the
freehold owner of the Site or any part of it

EXECUTED AS A DEED

sy090814/yt.deed

4 Page 36



l!'ﬁll-‘llli!'.'li'lHUUUUUUUUUUUUUU#

THE FIRST SCHEDULE

1 On the implementation of the Planning Permission the Owner shall transfer
Housing Site A for the consideration of £52,000, Housing Site B for the
consideration of £108,000 and Housing Site C for the consideration of £57,000
to the Housing Association on the following terms:-

(a) the transfers to the Housing Association shall contain the following
provisions:-

sy090814fiyt deed

(i)

(i)

the grant by the Transferor to Transferee of all rights of access and
passage of services and other rights reasonably necessary for the
beneficial enjoyment of the Dwellings

a covenant not to use the Housing Sites otherwise than for the
purposes of housing and the Dwellings constructed on the Housing
Sites shall be used for the purposes of providing housing to persons in
need who are unable to afford to buy or rent at market values and
market rents provided that if any current or future mortgagee in
possession of the Housing Sites (or any of them) deems it necessary to
dispose thereof or any part thereof it may do so after which the
provisions of this paragraph 1 (a) (ii) shall cease to have effect in
relation to the land disposed of which may at all times thereafter be
used free from those provisions but this paragraph 1(a) (i) shall
continue in full force and effect in relation to any of the Housing Sites or
any part thereof which have not been so disposed of

S Page 37




lliiibillbliﬂllllﬂﬂllﬂl‘ﬂ838838886

THE SECOND SCHEDULE
(Waterfront Access)

2.1 To provide and thereafter maintain in accordance with a programme agreed
with the Council a waterfront walkway/cycleway within the 4 metres wide area
of land shown coloured blue on Plan 2 (‘the Walkway™)

2.2 The Owner hereby grants to the Council its successors in title all those
authorised by it and the general public at large in perpetuity the right to use the
land shown coloured blue on Plans 2 and the Walkway for recreational
purposes at all times

5Y0908144yt deed 6 Page 38



THE THIRD SCHEDULE
(Play Area)

The Owner wiil pay the sum of £30,000.00 to the Council on or before the occupation of
the 25th flat in the Development or one year from the commencement of the
Development whichever is the sooner as a contribution in respect of the off-site
provision of an equipped play area

sy090814Avt.deed 7 Page 39




A A R R N N N R R R R R E R R R R R,

IN WITNESS whereof the parties have executed this agreement as a Deed the
date and year first before written

THE COMMON SEAL OF SOUTHAMPTON
CITY COUNCIL was hereunto affixed
in the presence of:-

~ /.
Authorised Signatory

THE COMMON SEAL of ROXAN CONSTRUCTION LTD
was hereunto affixed in the
presence of:-

Director

Secretary

~

THE COMMON SEAL of BARCLAYS BANK PLC
was hereunto affixed in the presence of:-

THE COMMON SEAL Ci
BARCIAYS BANK PLC Wit
HEREUNTO LFFIXED IN
EXECUTION OF TH:S DEED

) IN THE PRESENCE OF
Director .
i
Secretary-
sy090814/yt.deed 8 Page 40



19/00719/FUL/

SOUTHAMPTON
CITYCOUNCIL

DETERMINATION OF APPLICATION
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

Town and Country Planning (Modification and Discharge of Planning Obligations)
Regulations 1992

Robert Tutton Town Planning Consultants Ltd
23 Romsey Avenue

Fareham

PO16 9TR

In pursuance of its powers under the above Act and Regulations, Southampton City Council as the
Local Planning Authority, hereby gives notice that the application to discharge the relevant
planning obligation in the s.106 agreement described below has been determined. The decision is:

REFUSAL

Proposal: Closure of waterside walkway for public use :- Request to vary the
planning obligation set out at The Second Schedule (Waterfront
Access) of the Section 106 Agreement dated the 16th November 1998,
allowing the Waterfront Access (the Walkway) gates to remain locked
thus removing the ability for the general public to access the walkway
for recreational purposes at all times.

Site Address: Quay 2000, Horseshoe Bridge, Southampton
Application No: 19/00719/FUL
For the following reason(s):

1. REFUSAL REASON - Loss of Public Waterside Access

The permanent closure of the public waterside access has been rejected by the City Council as
this walkway, and public access across it, continues to serve a useful purpose in line with the
Council's wider aspirations of providing public waterside access wherever development proposals
arise, in line with the site specific S.106 Legal Agreement (16th November 1998) and saved Local
Plan Review (adopted 2015) Policy CLT 10 and saved Local Development Framework Core
Strategy (adopted 2015) Policy CS12. ltis considered that the continued permanent closure of the
walkway is not an acceptable solution in planning terms, and the issues of anti-social behaviour
should be mitigated in partnership with all responsible bodies and authorities and, furthermore, the
permanent closure as requested will set a difficult precedent for other waterside developments
looking to limit public access.

Note to Applicant

At the Planning & Rights of Way Panel on 16™ July 2019 the Panel agreed to a compromise

delegation to officers to agree a s.106 Deed of Variation as set out in the Panel Minutes and set

out, in part, below for information:

a.  Amend the obligation to provide a waterfront walkway/cycleway for recreational purposes at
all times subject to the Management Plan, which should include the agreed review timeframe
and mechanism;

b. Submit a Management Plan detailing the retaining waterfront access for wider public use
ensuring compliance with the approved Management Plan for the lifetime of the
Development; for approval in writing by the Council within 1 month from the completion of the

Page 41



DoV: ensuring that the gates are unlocked in line with the 16/01971/FUL planning consent at
Land adjacent to 2 Andes Close and 1 Calshot Court, with requirements set out below;

I That the gates hereby approved shall not be closed between the following hours:
d 0700 hours and 2100 hours on any day between 02 April - 29 September;
0 0700 hours and 1800 hours on any day between 30 September - 01 April

The gates to remain unlocked as per hours set out above and no further means of enclosure
erected on the land without prior written approval;

As the gates remain locked further delegation was given to take planning enforcement action in the
event that the compromise offer is not pursued.

el

Samuel Fox
Planning & Development Manager

6 August 2019

For any further enquiries please contact:
Simon Mackie

Page 42



NOTES

If the applicant is aggrieved by the decision of the Local Planning Authority to refuse permission for
the proposed development, they may appeal to the Secretary of State.

1.

Appeals must be registered within six months of the date of this notice and be made
using a form which you can get from The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, 2 The
Square, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN (Tel: 0303 444 5000) or do it online at
https://acp.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/

The Secretary of State can allow a longer period for giving notice of an appeal but will not
normally be prepared to use this power unless there are special circumstances which excuse
the delay in giving notice of appeal.

The Secretary of State need not consider an appeal if it seems to the Secretary of State that
the local planning authority could not have granted planning permission for the proposed
development or could not have granted it without the conditions they imposed, having regard to
the statutory requirements, to the provisions of any development order and to any directions
given under a development order.

If permission to develop land is refused, whether by the Local Planning Authority or by the
Secretary of State, and the owner of the land claims that the land has become incapable of
reasonable beneficial use by the carrying out of any development which has been or would be
permitted, they may serve on the Local Planning Authority a purchase notice requiring that the
Authority purchase their interest in the land in accordance with Part IV of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990.

The applicant is recommended to retain this form with the title deeds of the property.

In reaching this decision the Local Planning Authority offered a pre-application planning service
and has sought to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive manner as required by
paragraphs 186-187 of the National Planning Policy Framework (2012).

Please address any correspondence in connection with this form quoting the application

number to: Development Management, Southampton City Council, Lower Ground Floor,
Civic Centre, SOUTHAMPTON, SO14 7LS.

Page 43



Page 44



PLANNING AND RIGHTS OF WAY PANEL
MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 16 JULY 2019

Present: Councillors Savage (Chair), Coombs (Vice-Chair), G Galton, L Harris,

Windle, Fitzhenry and Shields

Apologies: Councillors Mitchell and Vaughan
11. PLANNING APPLICATION- 19/00719/FUL - QUAY 2000, HORSESHOE BRIDGE

The Panel considered the report of the Service Lead, Infrastructure, Planning and
Development in regard to a request to vary the planning obligation set out at The
Second Schedule (Waterfront Access) of the Section 106 Agreement dated the 16th
November 1998 in respect of an application for a proposed development at the
above address.

Proposed development: Closure of waterside walkway for public use:- Request to
vary the planning obligation set out at The Second Schedule (Waterfront Access) of
the Section 106 Agreement dated the 16th November 1998, allowing the Waterfront
Access (the Walkway) gates to remain locked thus removing the ability for the
general public to access the walkway for recreational purposes at all times.

Jason Bluemel (local residents/ objecting), R Tutton (agent) A Mitchell, C Coles and
Z Orton (supporter) and Councillor Savage (Ward Councillor objecting) were present
and with the consent of the Chair, addressed the meeting.

The presenting officer reported that further correspondence from the Police

and that the recommendations should refer to gates. Panel Members suggested that
that the timings used within the recommendation be updated to timings in line with
restrictions that had been granted at Ocean Village. The Panel, following a vote,
amended the officer recommendation to set the timings of the opening of the gates
to the same as Ocean Village. The Panel also requested that the recommendation
be amended to take into consideration, the Panel’s request, to ensure that there was
a mechanism to monitor and review the effects of the closure of the gates.

The Panel then considered the amended recommendation to vary the section 106
arrangement permission. Upon being put to the vote the amended recommendation
was carried unanimously.

RESOLVED that the Panel
) rejected the request to vary the planning obligation as contrary to CLT10 —

Public Waterfront and Hards and CS 12 — Accessible & Attractive
Waterfront;

Page 45



(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

delegated authority to the Service Lead — Infrastructure, Planning and

Development to enter into a s.106 Deed of Variation (DoV), at the

applicant’s expense, in accordance with the following heads of terms:

a. Amend the obligation to provide a waterfront walkway/cycleway for
recreational purposes at all times subject to the Management Plan,
which should include the agreed review timeframe and mechanism;

b. Submit a Management Plan detailing the retaining waterfront access
for wider public use ensuring compliance with the approved
Management Plan for the lifetime of the Development; for approval in
writing by the Council within 1 month from the completion of the DoV,
ensuring that the gates are unlocked in line with the 16/01971/FUL
planning consent at Land adjacent to 2 Andes Close and 1 Calshot
Court, with requirements set out below;

i. That the gates hereby approved shall not be closed between the
following hours:
e 0700 hours and 2100 hours on any day between 02 April
- 29 September;
e 0700 hours and 1800 hours on any day between 30
September - 01 April

ii. Thatin order to ensure public access to the waterfront during
day time hours in accordance with policy CS12 of the City of
Southampton Core Strategy and policy AP35 of the City Centre
Action Plan;

lii. The gates to remain unlocked as per hours set out in (ii) b.
above and no further means of enclosure erected on the land
without prior written approval;

delegated authority to the Service Lead — Infrastructure, Planning and

Development to take enforcement action in respect of any breach of the

extant planning obligation if the DoV is not completed within 3 months from

the date of this Panel meeting (18" October 2019) and/or the Management

Plan hasn’t been agreed as required; and

delegated authority to the Service Lead — Infrastructure, Planning and

Development to take enforcement action in respect of any breach of the

proposed planning obligation if the gates is not unlocked in line with the

agreed amendment within 1 month from the written approval by the

Council of the Management Plan (22" November 2019.)

Page 46



VO NN

(\‘\\:\\- Landing St\éges
Slipwa
<
\\}.
/5
Q 4
7S{rts Facili {7/[7/,‘/53: "
/I ’/ s
/ / / / //#’ '
/RN ¥
// kh"( / /ﬁ5m
Play Area { // -

————\\
// I REER

\Na‘ée‘“
%
Mud
Scale; 1:1,250 ’
SOUTHAMPTON

CITYCOUNCIL



©Crown copyright and database rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 100019679

Page 48



Cl
ED

(Q

Planning and Rights of Way Panel 215 September 2021
Planning Application Report of the Head of Planning & Economic Development

Application address: 30-32 St Marys Place, Southampton

Proposed development: Retrospective Canopy

Application 21/00764/FUL Application FUL
number: type:
Case officer: Rob Sims Public 5 minutes
speaking
time:
Last date for 16/08/2021 Ward: Bargate
determination:
Reason for Five or more letters of Ward Clir Bogle
Panel Referral: objection have been Councillors: | Clir Noon
received CliIr Paffey
Applicant: Eco Tyres Holding Property Agent: Southern Planning
Recommendation Summary Conditionally approve
Community Infrastructure Levy Liable Not applicable

Reason for granting Permission

The development is acceptable taking into account the policies and proposals of the
Development Plan as set out below. Other material considerations have been considered
and are not judged to have sufficient weight to justify a refusal of the application, and where
applicable conditions have been applied in order to satisfy these matters. The scheme is
therefore judged to be in accordance with Section 38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory
Purchase Act 2004 and thus planning permission should therefore be granted. In reaching
this decision the Local Planning Authority offered a pre-application planning service and has
sought to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive manner as required by
paragraphs 39-42 and 46 of the National Planning Policy Framework (2021). Policies CS13
of the of the Local Development Framework Core Strategy Development Plan Document
(Amended 2015). Policies — SDP1 and SDP7 of the City of Southampton Local Plan Review
(Amended 2015). Policies AP 2, AP16 Design and AP36 of the City Centre Action Plan
March 2015.

CD

Appendix attached

1 | Development Plan Policies | 2 | Relevant Planning History

Page 49




Recommendation in Full
Conditionally approve

1.

11

2.1

3.1

3.2

4.1

4.2

The site and its context

The application site is located to the east of St Marys Place, facing the registered
Hoglands Park. The immediate area is predominantly commercial in character, with
an office block to the south, a meeting church to the north and a parade of
shops/take-a-ways to the east within the same building. There is also an element of
residential dwelling/flats close by (behind the site) on St Marys Street, to the north-
east and a little distance more to the south. The application site is currently in lawful
use as a tyre replacement and car maintenance garage (Eco Tyres). To the front of
the site is an area for car parking from which activities associated with the business
can take place without restriction through the Planning system.

Proposal

The application is for the retention of a canopy over the existing parking area,
measuring 15.5m wide x 11.9m deep x 7.5m high. The framing of the canopy is
painted yellow. At present there is no roof to the structure, however it is proposed to
cover the roof with transparent sheeting. The sides will remain open.

Relevant Planning Policy

The Development Plan for Southampton currently comprises the “saved” policies of
the City of Southampton Local Plan Review (as amended 2015) and the City of
Southampton Core Strategy (as amended 2015) and the City Centre Action Plan
(adopted 2015). The most relevant policies to these proposals are set out at
Appendix 1.

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) was revised in 2021. Paragraph
219 confirms that, where existing local policies are consistent with the NPPF, they
can be afforded due weight in the decision-making process. The Council has
reviewed the Development Plan to ensure that it is in compliance with the NPPF
and are satisfied that the vast majority of policies accord with the aims of the NPPF
and therefore retain their full material weight for decision making purposes, unless
otherwise indicated.

Relevant Planning History

A schedule of the relevant planning history for the site is set out in Appendix 2 of
this report.

In March 2021 a planning application for the same proposal was refused using
delegated powers under application 21/00026/FUL. The reason for refusal was:

Insufficient information has been submitted by the applicant regarding the function
and operational use of the canopy for supporting the requirement of the existing
business. The failure to provide this information does not allow an assessment to be
undertaken regarding the impacts of the development on noise and disturbance to
neighbouring premises, or allow any harm identified to be mitigated. On this basis
the application would be contrary to Saved Policy SDP1 of the City of Southampton
Local Plan Review (2015) and the guidance contained within the National Planning
Policy Framework 2019, in particular paragraph 180.

Page 50




4.3

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

The previous application was refused due to a lack of information regarding the
intended use and purpose of the canopy and the subsequent impacts of its function
on neighbouring premises. The current application is supported with an acoustic
report, prepared by 24 Acoustics, that seeks to address this previous reason for
refusal.

Consultation Responses and Notification Representations

Following the receipt of the planning application a publicity exercise in line with
department procedures was undertaken which included notifying adjoining and
nearby landowners and erecting a site notice on 02/07/2021. At the time of writing
the report 7 representations have been received from surrounding property. The
following is a summary of the points raised:

The ground and first floor windows sit directly under this canopy and the noise will
then be contained under the roof, and directly significantly impact occupiers of the
offices and the ability to open the windows and still be able to work/ not effect
telephone calls etc. Although the roof will be transparent, this will also impact on the
natural light, the view and quality of life for our employees while in the office.

Response

Impact on noise and amenity to neighbouring premises will be considered in
Section 6.4 below.

The height of the structure is overpowering and sits over neighbouring windows
resulting in noise impacts.

Response

It is understood that the height of the structure is required by the applicant in
order to meet their business demands to accommodate deliveries and
customer demands. The following has been provided by the applicant to
justify the height of the building:

‘The reason the canopy is as high as it is, is due to the location we are in.. We are
located on a service road which only has parking spaces on one side with high
traffic passing by. We get regular deliveries with lorries almost every day of the
week. If this was to be carried out on the side of the service road it would block the
road for a considerable amount of time so taking other road users into consideration
the lorries have to pull in our forecourt and to enable this we have left enough room
for them to be able to go under the canopy. This would ensure the passing traffic is
moving freely.’

Consultation Responses

Consultee Comments

Environmental Health has no objection to the
Environmental Health (Noise) | canopy based on the usage as described in the
attached noise report (16 tyre changes and
minimal use of the lift)

No complaints have been received about the
premises regarding nuisance resulting from its

Page 51




use.

However EH recommend that the hours of use
are conditioned to 09.00 to 17.00 Mon to Fri,
09.00 to 16.00 Saturday only.

6.0 Planning Consideration Key Issues

6.1 The key issues for consideration in the determination of this planning application
are:
- The principle of development;
Design and effect on character;
Impact on noise and amenity;
Parking highways and transport

6.2 Principle of Development

6.2.1 The proposals relate to the erection of a canopy on a commercial building, located in
a commercial area within the defined city centre. The framing and roof structure has
already been erected, however the transparent sheeted roof has not been installed.
Whilst carrying out development without prior consent is strongly discouraged, this is
not in itself a reason to refuse the application. Each application is considered on its
own and merits and in accordance with the relevant policies contained in the
Development Plan and the guidance contained within the National Planning Policy
Framework 2021.

6.2.2 Paragraph 81 of the NPPF (2021) states that: ‘Planning policies and decisions
should help create the conditions in which businesses can invest, expand and
adapt. Significant weight should be placed on the need to support economic growth
and productivity, taking into account both local business needs and wider
opportunities for development.” Paragraph 187 also states that ‘Planning policies
and decisions should ensure that new development can be integrated effectively
with existing businesses and community facilities.’

6.2.3 According to the applicant’s Design and Access Statement, the canopy was
constructed primarily to enable the business to operate in all weathers as well as
enable social distancing measuring to be incorporated for visitors to the site. It
confirms that:

6.2.4 ‘Prior to the installation of the canopy, tyres were being fitted to cars outside due to
limited internal space, however only when the weather permitted. The limited
internal space at eco tyres is as a result of the extensive room required to store
tyres. All tyres are stored inside the existing premises to reduce the need for
additional buildings or outside storage containers. As such, there is a need for
additional space to enable the business to operate viably...the intended use
beneath the canopy remains the same as prior to its installation. The installation of
the canopy is just to allow the business to operate in wet weather conditions,
increasing the businesses productivity and providing support for the local economy.’

6.2.5 The principle of providing development in support of existing businesses is
acceptable, however the specific impacts of the development on the character and
function of the local environment falls for consideration, including the design of the
structure, impact on noise and neighbouring occupiers and parking.

Page 52




6.3

6.3.1

6.3.2

6.3.3

6.4

6.4.1

6.4.2

Design and effect on character

The site lies to the east of St Marys Place and is prominently visible from Hoglands
Park to the west and from north and south on the busy approach to and from the
southern part of the City. This part of St Marys Place is commercial in nature, which
a range of buildings and uses. The existing use has been in operation for a number
of years, as have the other commercial uses in neighbouring units, including the 5
storey office block to the south (Roman Landings) and the car garage and church to
the north.

In terms of the physical and visual impact of the canopy, the structure would span
the full width of the unit and be of a similar height (7.5m). Whilst the painted yellow
framing results in a visually prominent addition to the area, it is not considered that
the canopy is disproportionately large or obtrusive for the size and operation of the
existing business. The size of the structure is justified due to its requirement to allow
for the covering of any external area already in use. This would sustain the
operation of the existing business without any increase in business hours (the
impact of this development in terms of noise and amenity will be considered below),
which is supported by Policies AP16 and AP36 of the CCAP and paragraphs 81 and
187 of the NPPF (2021) . When considering the backdrop of the existing
commercial business units behind and to immediate sides of the application site, it
is not considered that the canopy structure would be out of character or significantly
harmful to the visual amenities of the area. On this basis the proposal is considered
to be acceptable in terms of its design and appearance.

The site lies opposite Hoglands Park which is registered historic park. Whilst the
canopy structure would be visible from the park, the size, siting and design of the
structure would be seen and absorbed in to the backdrop of the existing commercial
development. On this basis it is not considered that the application would result in
significantly harm to the setting and appearance of the park and therefore the
proposals can be supported in this regard.

Impact on noise and amenity

There are two issues that fall for consideration regarding the impact of the
development on neighbouring occupiers: Noise impacts from the external working
area; and loss of light and outlook caused by the structure itself. The previous
planning application (21/00026/FUL) was submitted without any information
regarding the business requirement for the canopy structure. Without this
information it was not known what noise impacts the covered workspace would
generate especially without an accompanying noise report. The applicant has
addressed this reason for refusal by providing more information regarding the use
and function of the canopy area and a noise report. The applicant has confirmed
that:

In terms of work undertaken outside, this is principally changing tyres on vehicles
and using the ramp to inspect the underneath of vehicles. However, the outside
facility is only utilised when there is no space inside the building. On average, 20
tyres a day are changed. The changing of tyres involves the use of an electric wheel
nut gun, as opposed to an air gun which would require a compressor and would
generate more noise.

The roof of the structure at 7.5m high spans up to the height of the neighbouring

ground and first floor offices (Roman Landing Offices). The applicant has confirmed
in their submission that on average 20 tyres (not vehicles) are fitted per day, with 16

Page 53




6.4.3

6.4.4

6.4.5

tyres fitted in the outside area between the working hours of the business. The
canopy structure would allow this operation to take place in wet weather and
therefore the frequency of noise outside may increase but would not result in an
increase in the volume level of noise. However concerns have been raised by the
business occupiers of the neighbouring premises that the addition of a covered roof
would result in the containment and amplification of the external noise generated
from development.

The applicant has submitted a noise report to assess the impact of noise generated
from the external area on the three neighbouring premises (Roman Landing Offices,
Medway car repair garage and the Church further north). The noise report
calculates that the activities underneath the canopy comprise of an average of two
tyre changes per hour using an electric wheel nut gun used for less than 30seconds
as well an inspection pit lift 2-3 times a day. The noise generated from this activity is
estimated between 48-58db. The noise report highlights that the acceptable noise
level specified in BS 8233 for open plan offices is of 45 — 50 dB. The particular
impact on the northern fagade of the Roman Landing buildings is stated to be
mitigated by the fact that the windows for these offices were shut at the time of the
visit (June 2021) and their letting advertisement stating that these are air
conditioned offices. On this basis the Noise Report Consultant concludes that the
average internal noise levels from Eco Tyres are likely to be less than 30 dB and
therefore in accordance with the noise level standard. The Council’s Environmental
Health Officer also considers the conclusions of the Noise Report to be accurate
and that the development would not result in adverse noise impacts on neighbour
amenity subject to the hours of use being restricted in line with the opening hours of
the business (09.00 to 17.00 Mon to Fri, 09.00 to 16.00 Saturday only).

Notwithstanding that the noise report concludes that the noise generated from the
development taking place underneath the canopy would be 58db at the northern
facade of the Roman Landings Offices. This would exceed the noise levels under
the British standard for open plan offices (45-50db). The impact of these activities
on neighbouring premises would be reduced if the windows on the offices remain
shut, which the noise report assumes would be the case. However, third party
representations state that the windows are opened for ventilation purposes,
therefore they do not remain shut all the time. This point is noted and the applicant
should not rely on the windows remaining shut to fully mitigate the noise impacts of
the development. However, when considering the short duration in which the noise
generating sources are in operation, officers consider that the direct noise impacts
on neighbour amenity would not be significant. The nhumber of tyre changes in
addition to the length of the time of equipment is very short (2mins) over an hour
period. This would not warrant significant harm to neighbouring businesses and
their day to day operations. Realistically the windows could be open for sustained
periods during the warmer months however the office spaces are advertised as
being fully air conditioned and therefore allowing internal temperatures to be
regulated without the need to open the windows. This reliance and benefit to office
occupiers allows the noise impacts of the development to at least be partially
mitigated to an acceptable and compliant level. On this basis the proposals are
considered to be acceptable in terms of their noise impacts, subject to a condition
securing the use of the area in accordance with the specified opening hours.

The previous application was refused based on insufficient information with regards
to the use and function of the covered area and their impact in terms of noise.
Concerns were raised at the time by third parties that the canopy results in loss of
light and outlook to their premises, however officers did not consider that this impact
would be significant or justify a reason for refusal. Notwithstanding this opinion, Clirs

Page 54




6.4.6

6.4.7

6.5

6.5.1

7.1

are not bound by this previous conclusion nor any subsequent recommendation by
officers on this issue or other issues and may determine that the impacts of the
development are harmful. Any such conclusion should be taken in the context of
the EHO comments and the fact that the existing forecourt could be used for
activities associated with the business without restriction.

Third parties have raised concerns that the provision of the canopy structure and its
roof extending up to the first floor of the neighbouring offices and result in loss of
light and outlook from these windows. Notwithstanding that these windows are north
facing and do not benefit from a significant amount of sunlight, the close proximity of
the structure to the neighbouring building could result in some loss of natural light to
the offices. The applicant has attempted to mitigate these concerns through the use
of a transparent roof. Officers acknowledge that there would be some reduction in
natural light to these offices due to the close proximity of the structure and
installation of the roof, despite this being made of a transparent material. However
this impact would be limited to only part of the ground and first floor offices.
According to the sales brochure for the Roman Landings Offices, offices are let as a
whole floor in order to provide an open plan office. This means that each floor is
served by other windows further west in the northern facade as well as the western
and southern fagades, which would provide a significant amount of uninterrupted
natural light to this office space. Furthermore, modern office space is typically
artificially lit and do not rely upon natural lighting.

It is acknowledged by officers that the canopy structure would result in some loss of
light and outlook to the northern facade of the Roman Landings offices. However,
given that the offices would be served by other windows it is not considered that a
reason for refusal on this basis could be justified in this instance. On this basis the
application is considered to be acceptable in terms of its impact on amenity of
neighbouring occupiers.

Parking highways and transport

The applicant states that the activities taking place underneath the canopy were
previously occurring and that the canopy would enable all year round working. With
this in mind it is not considered that the application results in any material increase
in parking and transport activity and, therefore, the proposals are acceptable in this
regard.

Summary

The application seeks approval for a retrospective canopy structure, already
constructed except for the roof, which would be a transparent sheeted roof. The
canopy structure is not considered to be disproportionate or out of keeping with the
character and appearance of the area. The key impact is on the noise and amenity
of the neighbouring business, Roman Landings. A noise report has been submitted,
which demonstrates the impact of noise taking place underneath the canopy would
not be significant. Whilst it is acknowledged that the height and close proximity of
the structure would result in a loss of light and outlook to the ground and first floor of
Roman Landings. However it is not considered that a reason for refusal could be
substantiated in this instance given that each floor is served by a number of other
windows with better orientation for receiving natural light. Furthermore, the
application proposals would support and sustain the existing business, which is
supported by paragraphs 81 and 187 of the NPPF. This would represent a benefit of
the proposals and attracts weight against the lack of a justified reason for refusal for
impacts of light and amenity of the offices. Overall it is not considered that the

Page 55




proposals would result in significant harm for the reasons stated above and
therefore the application is recommended for approval.

8. Conclusion

8.1 It is recommended that planning permission be granted subject to the list of
conditions set out below.

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Documents used in the preparation of this report Background Papers

1. (&) (b) (c) (d) 2. (b) (c) (d) (e) (F) (9) 4.(f) (9) (vw) 6. (a) (b) 7. (a)
RS for 21/09/2021 PROW Panel

PLANNING CONDITIONS

1. Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
plans listed in the schedule attached below, unless otherwise agreed in writing with the
Local Planning Authority.

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

2. Hours of Use (Performance Condition)

The commercial use taking place underneath the canopy hereby permitted shall not
operate outside the following hours:

Monday to Fridays 09:00 to 17:00 hours
Saturdays 09:00 to 16:00 hours

Reason: To protect the amenities of the occupiers of existing nearby residential properties.

3. Materials as specified

The materials and finishes to be used for the roof of the building hereby permitted shall
match those specified on the application form and approved plans. The proposed roof shall
be installed within three months from the date of this permission in accordance with the
agreed details.

Reason: To enable the Local Planning Authority to control the development in detail in the
interest of the visual amenities of the locality and to endeavour to achieve a building of
high visual quality and satisfactory visual relationship of the new development to the
existing.

Page 56




Page 57




Application 21/00764/FUL APPENDIX 1

POLICY CONTEXT

Summary:
The most relevant Development Plan policies are highlighted below:

Policy CS13 of the adopted Core Strategy states development should “respond positively
and integrate with its local surroundings”.

Policy SDP1 of the City Local Plan states that Planning Permission will only be granted for
development which does not unacceptably affect the health, safety and amenity of the city
and its citizens; and contributes, where appropriate, to a complementary mix of uses.

Policy SDP7 seeks to prevent “development which would cause material harm to the
character and/or appearance of an area”.

Policy AP16 (Design of the City Centre Action Plan (CCAP) seeks to ensure Development in
the city centre will deliver the highest standards of sustainable development and design by:
relating well to the predominant scale and mass of existing buildings in the street, and be of
an adaptable form to respond to future uses; strengthen the unique distinctiveness of the
city’s heritage, through use of proportions, plot widths, contemporary interpretations of
architectural and landscape styles and features, materials and colours that reflect the
individual local characteristics of the urban quarters; and respect the existing residential
amenity of neighbouring property and provide safe access and external defensible space
where practical

The site also lies in the area defined under Policy AP 36 for St Mary Street and Northam
Road. The policy seeks to ‘retain commercial uses in the core of St Mary Street and meet
the need for local convenience retailing and services whilst providing more flexibility in terms
of land uses outside the shopping area. All redevelopment must respect the character of the
area and preserve strategic views within and across St Marys. In order to improve linkages
into the city centre core, the Council will work to reduce the severance of Kingsway and St
Marys Place and improve crossings to St Mary Street as part of the redevelopment of the
East Street Centre...’

Core Strategy - (as amended 2015)

Csi City Centre Approach

CS6 Economic Growth

Cs7 Safeguarding Employment Sites
Cs13 Fundamentals of Design

City of Southampton Local Plan Review — (as amended 2015)

SDP1 Quality of Development

SDP5 Parking

SDP9 Scale, Massing & Appearance
SDP10 Safety & Security

SDP11 Accessibility & Movement
SDP16 Noise

SDP17 Lighting

Page 58




City Centre Action Plan - March 2015

AP 2 Existing offices
AP 16 Design
AP 36 St Mary Street and Northam Road

Other Relevant Guidance

The National Planning Policy Framework (2021)

Page 59




Application 21/00764/FUL

Relevant Planning History

APPENDIX 2

Case Ref Proposal Decision Date
871581/E Change of use from retail to workshop for | Application 16.12.1987
servicing cars and light vehicles at Unit B, | Refused
Kingsgate Centre
06/00403/FUL Retrospective application for the siting of a 09.05.2006
mobile food takeaway van in the car park
between 21.00 hours and 05.00 hours.
14/01628/ADV Advertisement application for 1 x Conditionally 20.11.2014
externally illuminated fascia sign and 1 x Approved
externally illuminated hanging sign
21/00026/FUL Retrospective canopy. Application 10.03.2021
Refused

Page 60




64/FUL

—
—
—_— - ° - E N
" — < l
0]

Scale: 1:1,250

©Crown copyright and database rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 100019679

Page 61 SOUTHAMPTON

CITYCOUNCIL


SCSLSJS1
Polygonal Line


This page is intentionally left blank



Cl

ED

(Q

Planning and Rights of Way Panel 215t September 2021
Planning Application Report of the Head of Planning & Economic Development

Application address: 20 Howard Road, Southampton

Proposed development: Change of use of premises to Offices (Class E (g)(i))

Application 21/01047/FUL Application FUL
number: type:
Case officer: Stuart Brooks Public 5 minutes
speaking time:
Last date for 03.09.2021 Ward: Freemantle
determination:
Reason for Request by Ward Ward Clir Windle
Panel Referral: | Member Councillors: Clir Shields
Clir Leggett
Referred to Clir Shields Reason: Impact on residential
Panel by: amenity and street
parking
Applicant: Enthuse Care Limited c/o Agent: Consultant Planning Services
Agent
Recommendation Summary Conditionally approve

Reason for granting Permission

The development is acceptable taking into account the policies and proposals of the
Development Plan as set out below. Other material considerations have been
considered and are not judged to have sufficient weight to justify a refusal of the
application, and where applicable conditions have been applied in order to satisfy
these matters. The scheme is therefore judged to be in accordance with Section
38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and thus planning
permission should therefore be granted. In reaching this decision the Local
Planning Authority offered a pre-application planning service and has sought to work
with the applicant in a positive and proactive manner as required by paragraphs
39-42 and 46 of the National Planning Policy Framework (2021). Policies — CS8,
CS18, CS19 of the of the Local Development Framework Core Strategy
Development Plan Document (Amended 2015). Policies — SDP1, SDP4, SDPS5,
SDP10, SDP16 of the City of Southampton Local Plan Review (Amended 2015).

Appendix attached

1 | Development Plan Policies 2 Relevant Planning History

3 | Appeal decision 36 Thornbury Avenue

Recommendation in Full
Conditionally approve

Page 63




1.1

1.2

2.1

2.2

2.3

The site and its context

A change of use is sought at 20 Howard Road. The application site has an
area of 450sqm and comprises a large two storey semi-detached property
(with rooms in the roof). Since 1983, it has been permitted and occupied for a
Guest House use (8 guest bedrooms with owner accommodation), albeit there
is an extant permission to create 4 flats (2 x 1 bed and 2 x 2 bed) under LPA
ref no. 19/01136/FUL. The property has off-road parking to the front and rear
of the plot.

The site is located within a residential area comprising a mix of higher density
flatted blocks/conversions amongst family dwellings. The adjoining property at
22 Howard Road is also a guest house, and on the opposite side is a Nursery
(Paint Pots) at no. 19 Howard Road with a maximum attendance limit of 52
children permitted (LPA ref no. 10/01196/FUL).

Proposal

The proposal is for a change of use from guest house to an office premises
(class E (g)(i)) for a homecare local business known as Enthuse Care Limited.
The proposed offices would be used primarily for business administration
functions.

The proposed offices will serve 7 administrative employees over a 252sgm
floor area with 7 office rooms and ancillary facilities and storage space for staff
welfare and filling/PPE. The office use will operate between 08:00 to 18:00
Monday to Saturday, 10:00 to 16:00 Sundays and Public Holidays 09:00 to
13:00, where peak times fall with contractual hours 9 to 5 Monday to Friday in
a typical working day. The off-road parking provision will be 6 spaces utilising a
similar arrangement to existing.

The Company, which has Staff Offices in Southampton, Portsmouth,
Bournemouth and the New Forest, provide qualified staff for work in the Care
Sector with services as a Homecare Agency, specialising in dementia, mental
health conditions, personal care, physical disabilities, sensory impairments,
substance misuse problems, caring for young adults under 65 years and caring
for adults over 65 years. The group is seeking to relocate its administrative
offices from 33 Highfield Lane. The Group currently have their combined
Registered Office and Staff headquarters at 94 Oakley Road, Shirley. The Staff
and customer focussed facilities and headquarters are to remain at the Oakley
Road premises, with all the administrative functions and staff being located at
the Howard Road site. The Howards Road office is not proposed to be used as
a base for care workers to visit. The nature of the use class type applied for
means that the office use would only primarily be allowed for office
administrative purposes.

Page 64




3.1

3.2

41

5.1

5.2

5.3

Relevant Planning Policy

The Development Plan for Southampton currently comprises the “saved”
policies of the City of Southampton Local Plan Review (as amended 2015) and
the City of Southampton Core Strategy (as amended 2015) and the City
Centre Action Plan (adopted 2015). The most relevant policies to these
proposals are set out at Appendix 1.

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) was revised in 2021.
Paragraph 219 confirms that, where existing local policies are consistent with
the NPPF, they can be afforded due weight in the decision-making process.
The Council has reviewed the Development Plan to ensure that it is in
compliance with the NPPF and are satisfied that the vast majority of policies
accord with the aims of the NPPF and therefore retain their full material weight
for decision making purposes, unless otherwise indicated.

Relevant Planning History

A schedule of the relevant planning history for the site is set out in Appendix 2
of this report.

Consultation Responses and Notification Representations

Following the receipt of the planning application a publicity exercise in line with
department procedures was undertaken which included notifying adjoining and
nearby landowners, erecting a site notice 30.07.2021. At the time of writing the
report 2 representations have been received from surrounding residents, in
addition to the Panel referral by Ward ClIr Shields (see below). The following is
a summary of the points raised:

No site notice erected.

Officer Response

A site notice was erected by the Planning team on 30.07.2021 and 13
neighbouring properties were notified in accordance with statutory consultation
requirements.

Noise disturbance from transmission through party wall in relation to
office related activities such as telephone rings and visitors and
additional traffic.

Officer Response

The Environmental Health Officer has raised no significant concerns about the
noise disturbance impact on the neighbouring occupiers. The quiet nature of
the office use coupled with scale and intensity is not considered to adversely
harm the amenity of the neighbouring occupiers and customers of the guest
house at 22 Howard Road.

Page 65




5.4

9.5

5.6

5.7

Fire hazard from the IT room in the roofspace from a high use of
electrical equipment in a room that would be close to the wood structure
of the roof.

Officer Response

This matter falls outside the scope of planning controls and fire safety is a
Building Regulations matter.

Increased traffic and vehicle trips not improving pollution or traffic
issues in the locality. Howard Road is a very busy road, and the nursery
on the opposite side of the road to the property already contributes to
traffic hazards in the morning and the late afternoon, and disruption from
HMO occupants block pavements with parked cars. These existing
issues are likely to be compounded with the opening of the new St.
Mark's Secondary School. Lack of visitors parking.

Officer Response

The predicted level of vehicle trips and parking demand generated with the
proposed office use and limited administrative staffing numbers is not
considered to adversely impact on road safety and local street parking. This
conclusion is also reached in the context of the existing guesthouse use.

Out of character. Inappropriate location for a commercial business in a
primarily residential area and given the housing demand in the city.
There are other vacant offices in the city centre which would be more
suitable. Signage would detract from the appearance of the Victorian
houses. The appearance of the building is likely to fall into a state of
disrepair given the recent neglect and lack of maintenance of flatted
properties elsewhere in the local area.

Officer Response

The nature of the commercial use is considered compatible with the residential
area. Class E(g)(i) in the Use Classes Order is deemed a use which can be
carried out in a residential area without detriment to its amenity. The floor area
of the office use falls under the threshold for sequential testing to locate in
centres first under policy CS8 (Office Location). Any signage would either need
express consent or can be installed under deemed consent within specific size
and illumination limits. The upkeep of the building is outside the control of
planning application as it is a private matter for the owner.

The empty property at night-time will increase the risk of crime for local
residents. The large rear garage to 20 Howard Road was the target of a
serious night-time arson attack in approximately the year 2003/4, which
resulted in the total destruction of the garage and flames leaping so high
and wide that the property at 20 Howard Road, along with the
neighbouring properties at 22 Howard Road and 1 Thornbury Avenue,
were placed in serious danger. There should be 24 hour CCTV installed
to mitigate risk.

Officer Response

It is the responsibility of the land owner or tenant to provide appropriate

Page 66




5.8

5.9

security measures for this office accommodation.

The office premises should not be extended in the future.
Officer Response

The Local Planning Authority will be able to decide the impacts of an extension
at the time based on any planning application submitted in the future.

Consultation Responses

Consultee

Comments

Clir David
Shields

| wish to object to this planning application as wholly
inappropriate to and totally out of character in a
predominantly residential area. Moreover | am concerned
that the proposed conversion to offices takes place in a
busy road close to a major junction which regular
experiences road traffic accidents - including ones involving
serious injury and even death.

Further comments received on 27.08.21:-

| want to provide support to those local Howard Road
residents who obiject to this application. My main reason is
concern over parking and transport movements in a
predominantly residential area. There are plenty of
alternative locations elsewhere in the Freemantle ward (e.g.
Paynes Road, Shirley Road and Millbrook Road East) that
are far better suited to the type of business wanting to
relocate here e.g. with good access to public transport.

| note that Enthuse Southampton currently operates from
offices in a shopping parade in Oakley Road (Millbrook) as
well as a base in 33 Highfield Lane (a small row of shops
next to the Highfield public house) so I'm unsure of any
additional local employment benefits that will be generated
by a move to Howard Road.

Enthuse Southampton are primarily providers of domiciliary
care which will, | suspect, generate vehicle movements for
home care staff as well as administrative personnel. Where
there is insufficient on-site car parking at the proposed
Howard Road HQ their home care workers (who use cars to
visit clients right across the City and in Totton) will inevitably
park in neighbouring residential streets (e.g. Thornbury
Avenue or Atherley Road) where residents express
concerns about excessive commuter parking and longer
term parking by visiting cruise ship passengers. | would
also reference resident concerns with parking problems
generated some years ago with Paint Pots Nursery on the
other side of Howard Road.

Page 67




6.0

6.1

6.2
6.2.1

| appreciate that the applicants seek a change of use from
one type of business to another but there is a big difference
between a traditional family-owned B&B business (within
easy walking distance to the Central Station) where the
owners also reside here and an office.

| would like to maintain my objection and request that this
planning application is determined by Panel.

SCC
Highways
Development
Management

No objection
In summary, the application can be supported subject to the
following conditions:

1) Parking and Access. Only two parking spaces to be
permitted on the forecourt which could be centralised to
provide best possible sightlines. Parking spaces to be fully
marked out. On site management is needed to prevent
vehicular access via the side alleyway in the interest of
highway safety.

2) Cycle Parking. Details to be submitted and agreed in
writing by the LPA.

Case Officer Response

The applicant has confirmed they will not be amending the
existing parking arrangements and that the scheme should
be determined based on plans as submitted. Whilst it is
preferential to seek betterment through the planning
process, officers agree that the continued use of the
existing parking arrangement serving an 8 bed guest house
and owners accommodation, would not have further
adverse impact on road safety following the change of use.

SCC
Environmental

Health

No objection

Planning Consideration Key Issues

The key issues for consideration in the determination of this planning

application are:

- The principle of development;

- Design and effect on character;
- Residential amenity; and

- Parking highways and transport

Principle of Development

The guest house use is not safeguarded by the Council's local plan policies.
Policy CS8 (Office Location) requires the location of medium scale offices and
larger (greater than a threshold of 7560sqm) to be first directed sequentially to
suitable sites in the city, town and district centres. The proposed 252sqgm office

Page 68




6.3
6.3.1

6.4
6.4.1

6.4.2

use falls below this sequential test threshold and, therefore, the proposed
location of the office use is not contrary to local plan policy by falling outside
the defined centres in the city. The principle of development can therefore be
supported.

Effect on character

Class E of the Use Classes Order acknowledges that an office use (class
E(g)(i)) can be carried out in a residential area without detriment to its amenity.
It is considered that the quiet nature of the daytime office use with regards to
the administrative related activities and the overall scale and intensity of the
use would be compatible with the character of this residential area and,
therefore, would not have an adverse impact. This application is for change of
use only and there are no material alterations proposed to the external
appearance of the building or existing parking area.

Residential amenity

As explained above, the administrative activities and tasks associated with the
office use will be quiet in nature and does not involve any noisy industrial
processes or use of heavy machinery. The broad range of the Class E use can
be restricted to office use by condition to prevent changing to other types of
Class E uses which could involve more noisier and more intensive commercial
activities i.e. retail, restaurant, light industry, nursery, etc. Furthermore, the
daytime hours of the office use (08:00 to 18:00 Monday to Saturday, 10:00 to
16:00 Sundays and Bank Holidays 09:00 to 13:00) would minimise disturbance
within evening hours when the neighbouring occupiers expect to enjoy peace
and quiet or sleeping in the residential area. Given the unfettered planning
controls over the guest room occupancy and hours of arrival/departure, it is
considered that the comings and goings associated with the traffic and
movements of the office use comprising of 7 employees will not cause any
significant noise disruption to the neighbouring occupiers in comparison to the
existing guest house use. As such, the proposed office use would not
adversely affect the residential amenity of the neighbouring occupiers and
residents.

In the interests of protecting the residential amenity of neighbouring occupiers
and allowing the Local Planning Authority to retain control, the Panning Panel
might decide to impose a restriction on the number of employees associated
with this business. This would be consistent with the conditions imposed by the
Planning Inspectorate on a nearby privately owned Nursery business in a
residential area at 36 Thornbury Avenue (see Appendix 3 PINS ref no.
APP/D1780/A/04/1153114), and subsequently a permission this month (under
officers delegated authority) to increase staff numbers from 5 to 8 at the
Nursery (LPA ref no. 21/01071/FUL). Officers do not, however, deem such a
restriction necessary given the nature of the business and the limited
floorspace available to it.

Page 69




6.5
6.5.1

6.5.2

7.1

8.

8.1

Parking highways and transport

The Highways Officer has advised that the level of trip rates for office use is
not considered to be significant due to the relatively small floorspace. Peak
hour trips are around 3-4 with average 1 per hour outside the peaks and,
therefore, do they not have significant concerns from traffic generation with
regards to road safety impact and interrupting the free flow of traffic on the
road network in the neighbourhood.

The Highways Officers recommendation had been passed to the applicant to
improve sightlines by centralising the frontage parking spaces and to adopt on
site management to prevent vehicles obstructing each other on the narrow
vehicular access via the side alleyway. The applicant has commented that the
changes to parking layout and circulation are unnecessary given that the
historic use for a number of years in a similar parking and access arrangement
for the existing guest house and, therefore, make no material difference in
harm if continued by the office use. Whilst betterment is always sought through
the planning process, it is considered that the material harm from re-utilising
the existing access and parking arrangement would not be sufficient enough to
substantiate a robust and sound reason for refusal against road safety. The
applicant has confirmed that the existing rear garage will be provided for cycle
storage to serve the office users. As such, no layout changes are deemed
necessary and the business itself will be able to monitor and manage its own
parking.

Summary

In summary, the proposed office use is considered to be compatible with the
surrounding residential uses, and will not adversely affect the local character
and amenity, and highways safety. Furthermore, whilst the new premises for
the applicant does not offer a direct economic benefit from employment
generation itself, it has the benefit of supporting a local business seeking to
relocate to a suitable premises in the city.

Conclusion

It is recommended that planning permission be granted subject to the
conditions set out below.

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Documents used in the preparation of this report Background Papers

1. (a) (b) (c) (d) 2. (b) (c) (d) 4. (ee) (vv) 6. (a) (b)

SB for 21/09/21 PROW Panel

Page 70




PLANNING CONDITIONS to include:

1. Full Permission Timing Condition (Performance)

The development hereby permitted shall begin no later than three years from the
date on which this planning permission was granted.

Reason: To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as
amended).

2. Restricted Use (Performance)

Notwithstanding the Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) Order 1987 (as
amended) or any Order revoking, amending, or re-enacting that Order, the
development hereby approved shall only be used as accommodation for the
purposes indicated in the submitted details and not for any other purpose, including
any other use within Use Class E.

Reason: In the interest of the amenities of neighbouring occupiers and highways
safety.

3. Hours of Use(Performance)
The office use hereby approved shall not operate outside the following hours.
Additionally, there be shall no deliveries outside of the following hours:

Monday to Saturday — 08:00 to 18:00;
Sunday — 10:00 to 16:00;
Recognised public holidays — 09:00 to 13:00

Reason: To protect the amenities of the occupiers of existing nearby residential
properties.

4. Cycle parking (Performance Condition)

Before the development hereby approved first comes into occupation, the storage for
bicycles shall be provided and made available for use in accordance with the plans
hereby approved. The storage shall thereafter be retained as approved.

Reason: To encourage cycling as an alternative form of transport.

5. Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the
approved plans listed in the schedule attached below, unless otherwise agreed in
writing with the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

Page 71




Application 21/01047/FUL

POLICY CONTEXT

Core Strategy - (as amended 2015)

CS8 Office Location

CS18 Transport: Reduce-Manage-Invest
CS19 Car & Cycle Parking

City of Southampton Local Plan Review — (as amended 2015)
SDP1 Quality of Development

SDP4 Development Access

SDP5 Parking

SDP10 Safety & Security

SDP11 Accessibility & Movement

SDP16 Noise

Supplementary Planning Guidance
Parking Standards SPD (September 2011)
Howard Road Character Appraisal (1991)

Other Relevant Guidance
The National Planning Policy Framework (2021)

Page 72

APPENDIX 1




Application 21/01047/FUL

Relevant Planning History

APPENDIX 2

Case Ref: Proposal: Decision: Date:
1631/W14 CHANGE OF USE FROM Conditionally |28.06.1983
RESIDENTIAL TO GUEST HOUSE |Approved
W22/1641 ERECTION OF A GROUND FLOOR |Conditionally |13.03.1984
EXTENSION Approved
W14/1650 ERECTION OF A GARAGE Conditionally |25.09.1984

Approved

891313/W ERECTION OF A FIRST FLOOR Conditionally |24.08.1989
REAR EXTENSION TO OWNERS  |Approved
ACCOMMODATION

18/01109/FUL |Conversion of a guest house (Class |Application |11.09.2018
C1) to residential and single storey  |Refused
rear extension to provide 5 x flats (3
x 1 bed and 2 x 2 bed) with
associated car parking bin and cycle
storage.

19/01136/FUL |Conversion of a guest house (Class |Conditionally {03.10.2019
C1) to residential (Class C3) Approved

including erection of a single storey
rear extension to provide 4 x flats (2
x 1 bed and 2 x 2 bed) with
associated car parking, bin and cycle
storage (Resubmission of
18/01109/FUL).

Page 73




-

4

‘(9661) 100Z-1661 UB[d 1800 uoydweynog jo Ay oy sopnjoul ugjd jusudoraasp YT,

€

ALd1104 Suraueiq

‘suonesijdui Sunpred
1001}S-U0 JO SuLR] Wl £197es AemysH] uo ‘AJpuooss pue :s0ueqmysip pue osiou ‘Aoeatrd
Jo suusy ur sjuednooo AQresu Jo SUONIPWOY SUIAI 3y} Uo ‘AJ)sIy SUONELIeA pasodoxd
3591 JO '}99]J2 29U} 2q O} SINSSI UIRLU JY} ISPISUOD [ 'SINOY QQ]] PUB Q080 UsSsmisq
o1 smoy Surusado sy} usISUS| 0} OS[B PUER ‘Of ULy} SXOUI JOU O} 2} SUO Aue Je Arssmu
ot} Surpueje USIP[IYO JO JoquInU of) osedrour oy uorsstuued jySnos uoneorjdde ayf,

4

SoNSS) WILJA]

, siseq s1} uo feadde oY), IOPISUOD [[IM | pue Aeplig 01 AepuoAl
0€°L1 PUe G1°R0 JO SImMOY 2y} U33M)aq SUIl} ouo LAue 18 TRIP[ID 77 JO JOQUINY WHITHIXeuE
® £q papusne oq AeWI [00YDS AISSINU SY) 18U} ST “XM/AHTST/9P0096 Fo1 Aq pepusure
Se LM/APTST/100/T6 391 uomssiued juoueunad Aq pajuei8 se uonisod [nymef
JUSLIND 97 ‘pueisiopun ] se ‘pue A101sTy Summue(d oAISUXS Ue Sey S)IS 9T} “IASMOL]
‘7661 Azenuef ¢ uo parndxe Yomym uonemp Arerodus) Jo 3uteq ‘pasde] sey uoneorjdde
sy w 03 peuoyoxr uorsstmred Supuueid oy} jey) peSpa[mowie Sey [ouno) Yyl

‘7

SI3}JCTAI [BINPII0IT

‘passiusip sI [gadde ﬂ.EH “AOISIIA(] JO Arenuuing

- SIUDPISa.L DI0] fo AiusD 21 fO SISaIDIUL DY) UL SIS 3y} JO ISN DAISUDIUI-LDAD UD JUdALA O °€,,

-, SPLUAUID PUD [UUAPISaL [0 SISadztut 2y Wi Supyind Do joa.us

-fJo fo suviat ut fioymy Sunupd o ayi Aups of puv ‘sesiuwad sifj fo 2SN JAISUFUL-PA0 UD juzaaud of 7,
*:3I0M SUOLIPUOD ) 10T USAIS SUOSBAIAY],

- SADPIOE yung 40 sCoping “sdop.pg uo aut {uw ju jou puo Lopli.] o Aopuoy

wdpc s puv wogy g fo sinoy ay; usMIBG jo0yas Lissamu v sp fjuo pasn aq [OYS panoaddn Lgaray ppsodosd ayf ¢,

. - sosuuzad ay1 1o suap auo Luv 1o padojdus aq joys fJois fo siaquuaw 7 uvy] 2101

ou puv g uviyy 2.0t 10U 3q Futl} U0 AUP JU [00DS LIBSINU DU} PUSIID J[UYS Oy} UBLIPIIYD Jo taquiny uttunxow YT °7,,
- : ’ “JeM} S18IS YOIYM € PUE 7 "S0U a8 andsip Wl SUOTIPUCD S,

- [Aiasunu v Sp Swod. 100]f puno.s -ou 7 fo 2511,
simmdojeasp Suimoryo] 2y paprirad jey; ‘1661 Awenuef ¢ pajep
(APTST/EEST06 JoD) uorssmuiad Jumreyd € 03 PIYde)e SUORIPUOD JO UOTRLRA JySnos woyeotydde syy,
00T YOIEIN TT
patep sonou Aq pasnya1 sem ‘g7 12quinidsg 61 Parep ‘(FHZST/OA/IFET0/E0 JoI) uoneondde syy,
-[ounory A1) uopduieyinog Jo UOISISp ay ISUTede S[[SUUSI)"V SIA Aq Speut St 1eadde 2yj,
-porresd seam uorssrurtad Sumuue(d snoard e YoM 0] 103fgns SEORIPUOD Y SWATAIOD JNOTLM pue]
Jo juswdofeAsp a1 10 0661 19V SuluE[( ARTOD PUe UMO], 311 JO €/ U0[Oas Iopun uosstuzad Sommred
jueid o} [esnyal e jsurese Q61 1PV Suue]d AQUno) pue umog, 3y JO-g/ UONO3S- Joptm Speul St [eodde oy,

. ﬁﬁmmmcmnoaﬁaﬁ:cmhhw_hamho==o>4~n.-=pﬁoﬁwwm
e PTLESTI/P0/V/0SLIQUV ¥oH [eaddy

[ B

BT

+F seq L 4§ 1521y a3 £q pajurodde xoydadsuy ue

ywaobisiappioydadsur

- ,. . HM.HMHE Aw.mam.v 4ﬁ.~00 N.~ﬁ~¢ \n
mz_ccm_n_@mm_h_sdcm.__mc._& \wah N N\ qu Dﬁm.ﬁmﬂ
ZIEOTIC L0 B \ _Nh m Dw

Nd9 1S810isug
~aignbg 311 7 §007 34 0 SQQT Aienue[ ¢ UO SPEU JSIA S1IS
l

. .a.m:.o.m_n.m:m._.
£, -, SSNOH »m_wmv,.,m_n,_‘.Em 15
T, Buip S0/ % @ ﬁ@m@m@@ Q Mﬂ@ﬁ.mﬁwqu
?S.S_(TJL _um@mﬁ .

mm.&oﬁmmw:_.m&\:.:mﬂ iy




3Y) 1Y) PalsHes We Y IS[IAL “MSIA JeL) [iim 92i3e | pue [esodoid suy) 0} JueAS[eI J0U ST
Auadoid yeu e ey Joof punol§ 2t Jo diysiaumo Jatf jer peSpa[motnioe sey jue[jadde oy,
"UopIed AJSSIU STf) PUR SMOPUIM 3S3Y) U9MI3q ANIQISIAISNIL JUBOTTUSIS SI 2I5(]) JUSULEaN
ATepunoq uouwruos 9] Jo JYFISY 9Y) 0} 9P PUE [943] JOO[J ISIJ PUB PUNOIS (O] Je SMOPUIM
IOYUNJ SUTEJUOO JOOYSINO Jesl oY) “ISASMOR] °SSe[S aInosqo IPIM PaNY SI8 el SMOpULM
I00[} puhoi3 om] sUTRIUCO pue 9)is Teadde sy} spremo) oadse pajmun sey Aadord jeq
JO e Mue[y WeW Sy, SUURAY AMQUIOY], ¢ ‘ON e s1 UspIeS suy) 0} Suipjing jsaresu o4y, '/

“J[NS31 P[NOM USPIES 51]) JO 9N UI UOTJROH[SUSUT JUBOTUSIS
© Jey Iopisuos [ soeds uado orqnd Jo seare [e00] O) USIP[Mo 9axe} o) jue[edde oy
Jo sonoexd oy SurpueisyymioN “Ae[d 10y uapIes oy; Sursn uaIpimyo Jo sdnoid Jo requinu
oY} U osEaXOUI e 0jpuie 1651k Fueq sdnors 9soy) UT IoYMS J[nss1 pinom juatudo[aasp
pasodoxd ofj yet) 1opisuod 1 a3 01 Surproooe sdnoid uy uspres oqy ur Aejd USIP[E JoU)
oreroardde Y IsfyM “(XM/FFCST/90L086 JoI) 8661 UL Ieak S0 X0f pajueld uorssiuzad
Arerodiey oy} YL JUQ)SISUOD. 5[qe3daooe PUL} PIndMm IT POIBOIPUL SBY [FOUNO.) ) YOI M
‘WSIPIIYS 87 JO 2InS 9y} puR ULIP[IYD 77 JO Iequinu papruad AUsims sui [ioq uodn
95B2IOUI JUROYIUTIS B JUSS2Idal PINOM USIP[ND JO Ioquunu oy} asearout o) esodoid oyy -9

"ay1s [gadde o3 3o Arepunoq ises U3 01 Jusoelpe eore Suryred
® 0] SS2008 JE[OOIYSA SARY JBY) ‘pEOY UWIMIB(] /-G "SON “Mnop).SopIey) B sieg om
2181} [OIYA 0} J0OP JXST SWIOY 918D [eTIUSPISAI € S8 98N UL S1 prOY WIMIB( 6 "ON 18 10U
o) o} ‘Ayzedoxd Summrolpe oyl sjefy ojur pepraip Kpedoid payoejep-muss £oI1015 0M)
© ST YOTgM snuoAy AIquioy], ¢ "ON 03 juedeipe yinos o1} 0 Afurew sarf soeds Ao

| I00PJNO Y} ‘SoHEpUNCq ISl PUE MURQ LISYLIOU S} 0] 9S00 ‘Sup[mg oy) jo Sunis
oY} 0} an(J "BOIe SY} UI AURUI URY] I9MO[[eys A[qeeonou ST Yo ‘dosp saxjomr g7 pue
SpIm sonew 8T A[ojewmrxordde semsesur yey; j0id & wo Ayradord £2101s om) & sasuiduroo
pue peoy urmIe( )i uonounl ay) Jo (IN0s oY) 0} 20ULR)SIP LIOYS B PIJeo0] SI ONULAY
AImquIoyy, 9¢ "ON ‘SOSIL [RIUSPISSI-UOU JO AJolIeA © Se [[om se sSuromp Ayruuej oiSuis
pUE S)E[J SopNjoul jey) Bale UBqIN Jerjuspisar AJuewid B Ul pajedo] SI o1is [eadde oy ¢

.. o . SHOIPUOI SulArT

.

STOSTIYH

"uotsiaoxd £rssmu o3 Sunerar
8H Aorjog peidope Jo swire oy} S109[JRI AJpeoiq 7 Aorjog “rodsupsy (€104 €1
9]ON] @ouepmsy A21[0d Sutuue[d Ul paurejuod Aorod [BUOHRU 13IM JUQISISTOD SPIBPUR]S
Supjred res wmurxew uo paseq yoeoidde ue serpdde (1) Jopun gorgm “yuswdolaasp 107
BLISHIO Sunjred o sjes ¢Jds £o10d  (£007) UoswA jisoda@ pasIaoy ‘MOIASY T[]
[eo0T uojdwreymog Jo A1) sy pafeo ue[d [eoo] jusurcoedar Suiiows We SI 919U, ¢

"spIepuels Sulreao1d s, JIOUMOY) 9U s 20UepPIOde UYL a[e[feA. ST 20eds UAMOD 198
pue dn 3jord pue ‘gress 107 pepraoxd st Sunyred Jeo-sjenbape jeus. (A1 Jopun pue ‘Kejd o) uip[Id
S[qeua 0} papraoid og UBS JUSUIUOIALS [RILINIXS SMO3S PUe 9fes © Jer (I Jopun ‘pajuasaid
9q ueo sestord Tenuspisex SuumoquSou JO SSMULUe. 94 UO joedum asmape Aue jeq) (I
. Pue (1 15pUN 2INSUD 0} UITE 953, 1O SIe BLISILID UIR)IS0 PIpIAOId SEQTe [2IUSpPISaI Ul S[O0YoS
Ae[d pue soussmu Kep 10y sjesodoxd Jo darssiuriad ST g1 £9[[0J, “SPIEPUR]S JUSLIND S, [IDUNOY)
9T} I S0UEpIOOOE UI 90vds Suliansouewr pue Supjred Ieo ojenbope jo uorsiaocid saxmbal
(X wowaLy “Ioye] oI 0} 2JUSISJei YA\ uonepodsuen) puE JUSWUUOIIAUS oI} 0} SumRar
BLISINIO JO SFURI B O] S0USISJRX (iM Juotdojoadp Joy safdiourrd fexousd no sjes 4o Aonod

= i
Page 7o

PILES L 1/F0/V/08L I Q/ddV UoIsioa( feaddy



ALINGYNIVLSNS
§00Z 834 01 - | ¢

R

wﬂw_ﬁ_&_ﬂ_ ﬂﬁ% s vonoun{ oy Jo Ao oy wl sown yeasd je ogjen o) Surppe Aq
SIosn Peol Jo K1ayes oy} 18uepus pnom justudoraasp pasodoxd oy Jey) SUIS0U0d passardxa
oAy sanred PIYY “SIOJIUNIOD PUER STESPISII [800] joq Aq Sumsjred.1e0 j2a1)S-UOC I10f pUBLUSP
ySiq st a1ay Sunies ueqm S Ul pue [oRuoo Surjred o3 10s{gns jou st anwesy AMQUIOYL IT

-gouepms [euoneu pue ue[d JuowdO[RASD 94} JO SWIIE SU} (M I0UEPI0odE Ul Sunjred
19 Jye1s Jof uorsiaoid sjenbope syewr pjnom [esodoid o) ‘eare SurpuelspIey SUNSIXS
o uuim saoeds Sunjred eo ¢ JO UOHUSISI pue no Supjew oy} o} joslqus ey} s
0] $2)EOIpUl ‘UOHEBJ0] UeqIn SIY} UL JJE)S JO SIOqUISUI 0} S[ge[leaR SPOU [9ABI} JO 9OI0YD
O YIM 1939301 USR] ‘UONRISPISUOO SHT, "3]qe}daode 2q O} SUOISUSUIIP PIPUSUIUIOIT
9SOT) 0] 2s0[0 A[IUSIONINS 9q PNOM BIIB SIY) UNpIm ssoeds Suppred ¢ jo uorsiaoxd
oY1 ey} ISPISUOD  ‘senowr gf JO Yidop B puR S2IPW 4'7 JO YIPIM B 0} SI9JaI Yoigm
“z661) Z& unsng uSisa(] ‘Sywdioo] pun Sppoy [pRuUspIsay UoNedIqud JUSWISAOD)
a1y UI, popUsWIEe22i Agq Sunjled B I0] SUCISUSTUIP S} JUNOJOE OJUI SUE), "SISO 6°C
b&dﬁﬁo&&m 30 adop & pue sanowt |/ Apjewrrxordde Jo yIpia € SeY MoU IT JISTA SIS
o1 Je sonted oI TESOMISQ PIoISt SJUSTISMSEIW 0] SUIPIOOdE PUE PIIS)fe Uadq AJUa0al
Sey] Bole SO} Jeq) puejsispumn | -sooeds Supjred Ieo 7 opraoid o) sjqenns sI s)saSSns
[rouno) o} yorga TUWIp[ng oI Jo Juoy oyl je vare Supjred pagejms pIey SUUSIXO
Te st oIy -seoeds Supped jeonsJyo ¢ Iof juetiexmbel B ul jnsar pinom sesodold
S M pareroosse Joas] Suijels pajedionue 3y Jeyl pajels ser] [I0uno) o) SpIepue)s
Suppied s)t Jo spelsp YIm peplacid uosq 10U 2Ry T YSnoyyy  JjeIs JO sequow
- "] [eUONIPpPE Ue X0 Juotualmbal e Ul 1S9 Pnom sresodoad oy 1Y) pue Jels swn-led
7 snid geis sy [y 6-f sAofdws hﬁnuhzo AJSSIT 3} Jey) pajedipul sey Emﬂuagm oqL 01

drafvs \?&nﬁmﬁﬂ

VI ho:om ue[d [200] SWISIowe PIm 10Yja50] _n:
pue (1 gH Ao1jog Te[d [e00] I SIOTJUOD SI0JOISY} J] "S0URqINSIP pue 3siou ‘Aoearid
Jo suue} u syuednodo AQIesu JO SUONIPUOD SUIAY] 971 0} [NyUIrRY 99 PIRosm USIPIIYD
JO Yoquunu oy} ases1out o} Jesédoxd o1y ‘s7uednoo0 £QIesu JO SUONIPUOD SUIAY 97 Wirey
J0U P[NOM 3sn JO sImoy 9y} L1eA 03 [esodold o) searagm Jey) opnjouoo I ansst S U0 6

—, "SIUSPISX AqIel JO SUONIPUOD FUIAL] S} JO 11JoUaq 13 0}
AjrAnoe Gous oﬁ&ﬁmﬂ o] d[oy P[noMm SIy} pue USXPI]o }03[[0d pue Jjo doxp syusied uaym
soum Jo ofuel o peaids 0} Jsisse pnom Susdo JO SINOY PAUSSUS| pasodod a1
121} I9PISTOD ] “OJOULIDYHIL,] "BSTe ST} Ul S9l1asInu Iayjo 0} Ajdde puejsiopun I gorjm pue
Aep Sunjiom [eordfy e SunuessidsI se ﬁu&uoom Kpopim o1e ey} soum) puokeq Apedord
o 30 osn jrusd J0U pnos sSueyo Isepowl sT], "smoy papruad Sy o) jusumsnipe

)

"Toarm e juosordox pinoa sespwsrid oW Jo osn Jo smoy 9§l Area op [esodoxd oqy, | ‘g

Juowermba [UONIPUOD B SPRW 3¢ P[Nod wmﬂ_moﬁmmuﬁ
£q pereSnru Ajqerdsooe oq pMod sjoedull [NYUErRY 9S9U) 1By} PIYSHES JOU W T U 3I10Jeq
Q0TRPIAS oY U “S1eednos0 £QIEST JO SUORIPUOS SUIAL SY) 0 [IULEY Sq P[ROM ISPIST0D |
YOI 20TRqINSIP PUE SSIOU JO 90IN0S ISYT € Jussardal pinom sy, ‘sSurof pue s3urwoo
[eonIppe Suisnes sastwsId o) YIIM PoJEIoosse STjex JO JUnote a1 0} PPR P[ROM ULIPTID
JO Ioqumu 2y ur aseasour pasodold o) ‘eIoUUSYUN] 9OUBGINISIP PUER 3SIOU BULNOO[AO
ojqeidaooeun Suisnes wapIes Sy} JO 2SN JO UONESHISUIUL (oY SuIsLe onieAy AMQuIot]
#€ "ON Jo spuednsao o) JO SUO[IPUSD SUIAT] () UO J0QIJ2 QAISHIUL pue Apmoqysisuun
UB 9ARJ P[nom HIIP[Wo JO Toquunu oy} asearour o) Tesodoxd ot uomuido Aw ur ‘Agresu
sonadoid Ja130 JO Sesre AJUStue pUe SMOPUIM o1 WOY psjeredes bﬁmnoﬁdm ST moEmw

Page 76 .
$11ES11/F0/V/0SL1Q/ddY uotsa( [eaddy




,--=|\

YOLOTJSNI
nj@\_dg\j
‘Teadde sy sstwisIp ] 61

UOISI(] [BULIO]
"passTWISIp 2q pinoys [eadde o1} 18Y} SpR[OU0D | “pasiel
SI9)JBW X430 [[B 0} pIe3al SUlABY PUB 9AOQR USALS SUOSEal oY) JoJ ‘A[Sulproooy -eadde
sy 1021 o3 uosesr Fuiaduwod e sjussaidal sjuednddo Aqrest Jo sUONIpuoo SUIAY
9Y1 1O 109[J9 S} 0} WONR[2I Ul PaUNUSPI 9ARY ] UWHRY oY} ‘A1oyes Aemy3n] wo J09)Je SII
01 uonerar ur justadoraasp ;pasodoid 2T, O INOAEBY UI SUOISH[OU0Y AUX SUIPURISIIMION ¥
‘ TOISN[Iu0))
T T2IP[M]O JO ISQUINT 91} SSEaXOut 0
[esodoid a3 03 suonoelqo A 3021940 36T pInoMm Teo £q jIom 0F Surfjsaer; soakojdure:
Jo Joquinu oy} Sunyuayy juefadde a1 £q pa1sa33ns UONRIPUOD IPINT 9T} ‘AT[EUL] "SILIOUI
Sunruerd umo s)t U0 9587 SHJ) PISPISUOD QAR | Jelj} WIFUOD | PUB SANRUIILSISP J[OS)
Jo jou st esodoxd sty 10y proddns 1o wonsoddo [eoo] ‘sepdiouri pup Ao10g [pL21L)
19dd vt 99 ydeiSered je 901Ape JUNGOOR O SUIYR], "958D 194 Jo 10adse sty 01 ySrom
PRI USAIS SARY [ “JXSJU0D Iy pue sastreid 9som) JO so1SIIS)OETRYD oY) SUIuIoouos
S[Te}ep JO 90Ussqe oY) Ur ‘sospuield LIoSING I9UI0 e PaislsISel UaIp[Iyo JO Joquinu o) O}
2ouaIayaI opew sey jueljedde o1 SEoIoYM USIPIIYD JO Joquuind oY) aseaxoul o) [esodoxd
oy} 0} uoneyar ul sjuednodd AQIEsu JO SUOUIPUOD SUIAIL S} 0] PSIHUSPL 9ARY | LIRY
o} YSIoMIN0 SHOEISPISUOD 9S3Y) JO SUOU “ISAOMOE 1T Sunrem AIosinu oy 9onpai
0) s1s9p 9]qepuelsiapun s jue[jadde oy 01 onempediils os[e we 1 "AJUMWILIOD {BO] 2}
Ul P29l B S[Y[nJ SSOUISnQ ) JeY) 1qQNOp O} UOSLAI OU 9ABY PUB USIPIYD (Of JO Ljoedeo
umuirxew e sey Ausdord oy) jey) syesrpur sprepuels 20eds (JELSJO 18 oewardde 1 g1

. SBPEN MO .

(1) sdas £omod verg
2007 SuiStoud YIIm 19119501 (A §H A91[0g PUe (X Jr) A0Tjoq UB[J [200T TPIM SPIODOE
aIoforowy 3 "Kjeyes hmﬁmnm.,ﬂ 0] [nyurey oq pinom 1ey; Boie o) ul Supjed j0ans-uo
I0y suonedIjdun aA2Y J0U p[nom justudoraasp pasodoid o1y 1ey) apnjouod T aussi ST U0 7]

“sosroId oY) JIrm pajeIoosse
A31anoe remnorygaA Jo Suriead a1 proae oy djoy sny; pue poued I95U0] B IOAO UOIS[0? PUe
Jo dorp Smpeaxrds o sSejuespe o) opiaold priiom asn Jo sy oy wapFue] 0] esodoxd
9T} Je7) JOpISUOD [ ‘QIOWIBLYMM -AJoyes peol Jof suoneondmr jueoyruSis oAeYy pnom
Tesodoad ot e papensiad jou we ] ‘A1BSS305U 9q 0) PuNoy JI ‘Sjonuos Sunjied jea1s-U0
2onpoyur 0} ALoyiny Aemysig] sy 10y adoos o) Junovoe ol Surie) pue punoidyoeq s}

*jsuredy -susjqord ssaooe enSal AUE JO 9IeME JOU ST 9y pue SIeak Jusoar ul pood A[[eisus]

Uo2q SeY Bore ST UL PICOAI JUSPIOOE JLUjen] oY) ey} Pajedipul Sey IsonjO) jusweSeu=y
ogel], jedoull s [ounoy) oy, ‘[UNO) 9 Aq Pareys SSUO JOU 9Ie A9} SUIIIUOD SO}
Sunou s[ypy  *Sunired sjqnop pue wonoun( a1y} o} asopo Sunped Jo seoue)sUr FUNEGISORX

¢ . Page 77

T PLTESTIPO/V/0RL T C/ddY uoIsIa(] [eaddy

T T w, ot om o= emma. x ‘u P



L G I_E . ve

.g”l

/

S R
‘ q
D ||
|
— ] u __||_L__i__
e
Tt
Page 78

S

27to29 | 25
1'to 14
| 1

i"-__

— e —

_
s i AT

|
bm
[

r
|
|
|

It

VO ASTYIHLVY

€c

©Crown copyright and database rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 100019679

|
ll:'
I
|
|
Scale: 1:1,250

PRI
i
[@é]
[
_ )
~—4
I_I
5
__I_:I_:l_
e —

it




	Agenda
	 Please Note
	2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting (including matters arising)
	 Consideration of planning Applications
	5 Planning Application - 20/00138/FUL -Quay 2000
	Quay 2000 Planning Panel Report
	Agreement - Quay 2000 Priory Road
	Quay 2000 - 2019 Decision Notice
	Minute16.07.2019 - Horsehoe Bridge 
	20-00138-FUL- QUAY 2000

	6 Planning Application - 21/00764/FUL -30-32 St Marys Place
	St Marys Place Panel Report
	st marys place - site plan

	7 Planning Application - 21/01047/FUL - 20 Howard Road
	Panel report 20 Howard Rd_AG reviewed 
	Appendix 3 20 Howard Road
	21-01047-FUL -Howard Road




